
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

Friday, February 4, 2022 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
2900 Buck Owens Blvd. 
1st Floor – Board Room 
Bakersfield, CA  93308 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

1 / 130





 

 

AGENDA 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  
 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

 
Friday, February 4, 2022 

 
8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 
 
 
Members: Deats, Martinez, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL BY 
KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE CONSENT 
AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE 
APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE 
WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

 
 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in 
the Administration Department, 2900 Buck Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, CA 93308 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

 

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
DURING MEETINGS. 

 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

3 / 130



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/4/2022 
Kern Health Systems  

 

 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any 

matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee 
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a 
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to 
report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may take action to 
direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE 
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE 
MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 

 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 
 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report on 
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or 
take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government 
Code Section 54954.2(a)(2)) 
 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee Meeting on December 10, 2021 -  
  APPROVE  
 

4) Report on Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio for the Fourth Quarter Ending 
December 31, 2021 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

5) Report on 2021 Annual Review of the Kern Health Systems Investment Policy (Fiscal 
Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

6) Report on 2021 Annual Travel Report (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

7) Report on 2021 Annual Report of Disposed Assets (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

8) Proposed Amendment to MCG agreement, for the purchase of (2) additional MCG Clinical 
Care Guidelines, from February 17, 2022 through August 16, 2025 (Fiscal Impact: 
$141,000 estimated annually; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
9) Proposed Agreement with Ceridian HCM, for Payroll and Human Resources 

Management Services, from March 18, 2022 through March 17, 2025, in an amount not 
to exceed $36.00 PEPM (Per Employee Per Month) (Fiscal Impact: $216,000 estimated 
annually; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

4 / 130



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 2/4/2022 
Kern Health Systems  

 

 

 
10) Report on Kern Health Systems Financial Statements for November 2021 (Fiscal Impact: 

None) –    
 RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
11) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between $30,000 

and $100,000 for November 2021 and IT Technology Consulting Resources for the period 
ended November 30, 2021 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  

 RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
   
 
ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, APRIL 8, 2022 AT 8:00 A.M. 
 
 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

 
The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 2900 Buck 
Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, California 93308 or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will 
be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material 
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working days 
in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

5 / 130





 

SUMMARY  
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  
 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

 
Friday, December 10, 2021  

 
8:00 A.M. 

 
 
COMMITTEE RECONVENED 

 
Members: Deats, Martinez, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 
ROLL CALL: 4 Present; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats denotes 
Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH A 
“CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 
 
COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any 
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee 
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a 
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to 
report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may take action to 
direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE 
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE 
MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 

 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 
 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report on 
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or 
take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government 
Code Section 54954.2(a)(2)) 
NO ONE HEARD 
 
 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

7 / 130



Summary  Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/10/2021 
Kern Health Systems  

 

 
CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 8, 2021 - APPROVED 

   Rhoades-Martinez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending 
September 30, 2021 (Fiscal Impact: None) – IRA COHEN, UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES, 
INC., HEARD; RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 

5) Proposed policy renewal with IOA RE for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern 
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1, 2022 
through December 31, 2022 in an amount not to exceed $0.18 per member per month 
(Fiscal Impact: $670,140 estimated; Budgeted) – KATHRYN BOWEN, ARTHUR J. 
GALLAGHER & CO., HEARD; APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

  McGlew-Rhoades: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 

6) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2022 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal Impact: 
None) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

  McGlew-Rhoades: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 
7) Proposed Budget Request for 2022 Project Consulting Professional Services, from 

January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 (Fiscal Impact: $10,369,190; Budgeted) – 
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-Martinez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 

8) Proposed Agreement with Dell, Inc, for Microsoft Licensing, maintenance and technical 
support, from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024, in an amount not to exceed 
$1,358,808 (Fiscal Impact: $452,936 annually; Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED 
TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-Martinez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 

 
9) Proposed Agreement with Entysis360, for the purchase of the Nutanix Storage Solution 

with one year support and maintenance, from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 
2022 (Fiscal Impact: $733,444 annually; Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-Martinez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 

 
DIRECTOR DEATS LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:15 A.M. AND DID NOT RETURN 

 
10) Proposed Agreement with LinkedIn, Co., for the online training platform for KHS’ 

employees, from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024, in an amount not to 
exceed $178,950 (Fiscal Impact: $59,650 annually; Budgeted) – APPROVED; 
REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Martinez-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez 

 
 
 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

8 / 130



Summary  Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/10/2021 
Kern Health Systems  

 

 
11) Proposed Agreement with A-C Electric, for the design and installation of a Solar Panel 

system for the KHS’ facility, from January 1, 2022 through October 30, 2022, (Fiscal 
Impact: $2,371,559; Budgeted) – JEFF PETRINI, A-C ELECTRIC, HEARD; APPROVED; 
REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-Martinez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez 
 

12) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2021 and October 
2021 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 
Martinez-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez 
 

13) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between $30,000 
and $100,000 for September 2021 and October 2021 and IT Technology Consulting 
Resources for the period ended October 31, 2021 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  RECEIVED 
AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-Martinez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Melendez 

 
   
 
ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2022 AT 8:00 A.M. 
 
 
 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

9 / 130





  

 

 

To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: February 4, 2022 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

 

• Preservation of principal 

• Liquidity 

• Yield 

 

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through economic 

cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following investment 

portfolios:  

 

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)  

 

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses and 

fund capital projects. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with 

its monthly capitation payment. 

 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)  

 

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

              

 Requested Action 

 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

11 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

12 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

13 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

14 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

15 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

16 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

17 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

18 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

19 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

20 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

21 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

22 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

23 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

24 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

25 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

26 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

27 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

28 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

29 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

30 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

31 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

32 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

33 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

34 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

35 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

36 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

37 / 130





  

 

To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 4, 2022 

Re: 2021 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

 

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1). 

As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the 

Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

 

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the 

immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2).  All investments follow the Board approved 

investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives: 

 

• Preservation of principal 

• Liquidity 

• Yield 

 

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved 

investment policy in a segregated account.   Investments are in high quality bonds and FDIC insured 

certificates of deposit with an average effective maturity of slightly less than 2 years. For the 2021-

year UBS investments earned the highest returns. 

 

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies 

to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive. 

The California State Treasurer operates LAIF.  Because it serves many agencies with short term 

liquidity needs, investments have an average maturity of approximately 11 months. 

 

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank.  This is beneficial since surplus cash can be easily moved to and 

from the checking accounts. KHS invests directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income 

division in high quality bonds, commercial paper and Money Market Funds. 

 

 Requested Action 

 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

39 / 130



Attachment 1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

40 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

41 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

42 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

43 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

44 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

45 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

46 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

47 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

48 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

49 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

50 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

51 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

52 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

53 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

54 / 130



 

To:   KHS Finance Committee 

 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

 

Date:  February 4, 2022 

 

Re:  2021 Annual Report for Travel 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems Employee Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy requires an annual 

report (attached) to be submitted to the KHS Board of Directors. 

Discussion 

 KHS encourages employees to attend conferences and seminars to: 

1.  Obtain updated information on key issues that they are concerned about. 

2. Interact with other health plans that may be experiencing similar issues and problems and 

to solve those issues together. 

 

3. Have issues addressed on a specific topic by recognized experts who are up to date with 

the latest developments in the field. 

4. Evaluate the latest technologies that can potentially help make KHS more efficient. 

5. Learn about facts and statistics that will help employees better understand the changing 

dynamics in the healthcare industry. 

Examples of KHS travel include attending meetings with State regulators such as DHCS & 

DMHC, attending trade association conferences, participating on vendor advisory boards and 

professional education and training seminars.  

During 2021 $6,576 was spent on regulatory or trade association travel, $667 was spent on 

professional development and training travel, $7,478 was spent on conference attendance travel. 

The total travel expenses incurred for 2021 was $14,721 which was approximately $17,200 less 

than the prior year. This decrease is a result of continued Covid-19 travel restrictions during 

2021. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file, for informational purposes only. 

 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

55 / 130



E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

  T
IT

L
E

C
O

N
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 T
IT

L
E

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
O

R
Y

 O
R

 
T

R
A

D
E

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

O
N

 (
R

),
  

 P
R

O
F

E
SS

IO
N

A
L

 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 (
P

),
 

C
O

N
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

S 
(C

),
 

O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
) 

In
 C

ou
nt

y 
(I

n)
, O

ut
 o

f 
C

ou
nt

y 
(O

ut
),

 o
r 

O
ut

 
of

 S
ta

te
 (

O
S)

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
ST

A
R

T
 D

A
T

E
E

N
D

 D
A

T
E

T
R

A
V

E
L

 &
 

L
O

D
G

IN
G

M
E

A
L

S

T
O

T
A

L
 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 
SP

E
N

T

1
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ff
ic

er
Lo

ca
l H

ea
lth

 P
la

ns
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
R

et
re

at
R

O
ut

N
ap

a
7/

19
/2

02
1

7/
21

/2
02

1
1,

80
1.

56
   

   
   

   
19

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

1,
99

9.
56

 

2
Se

ni
or

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t R
el

at
io

ns
 &

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Lo

ca
l H

ea
lth

 P
la

ns
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
R

et
re

at
R

O
ut

N
ap

a
7/

19
/2

02
1

7/
20

/2
02

1
98

6.
30

   
   

   
   

   
82

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

06
8.

80
 

3
C

hi
ef

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
O

ff
ic

er
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 A
ss

oc
 o

f H
ea

lth
 P

la
ns

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e
C

O
ut

Sa
n 

D
ie

go
10

/1
1/

20
21

10
/1

3/
20

21
2,

12
7.

01
   

   
   

   
17

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

2,
30

4.
51

 

4
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ff
ic

er
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 A
ss

oc
 o

f H
ea

lth
 P

la
ns

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e
C

O
ut

Sa
n 

D
ie

go
10

/1
1/

20
21

10
/1

3/
20

21
1,

30
8.

85
   

   
   

   
15

8.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

1,
46

7.
60

 

5
Se

ni
or

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t R
el

at
io

ns
 &

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 A
ss

oc
 o

f H
ea

lth
 P

la
ns

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e
C

O
ut

Sa
n 

D
ie

go
10

/ 1
1/

20
21

10
/ 1

3/
20

21
1,

39
0.

93
   

   
   

   
15

9.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

1,
55

0.
68

 

6
C

hi
ef

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ff

ic
e

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
oc

 o
f H

ea
lth

 P
la

ns
 A

nn
ua

l C
on

fe
re

nc
e

C
O

ut
Sa

n 
D

ie
go

10
/1

1/
20

21
10

/1
3/

20
21

1,
04

4.
93

   
   

   
   

21
3.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
1,

25
8.

52
 

7
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ff
ic

er
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ff
ili

at
ed

 P
la

ns
: C

EO
 

Su
m

m
it 

&
  F

al
l C

ou
nc

il 
M

ee
tin

g
R

O
S

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

10
/2

6/
20

21
10

/2
9/

20
21

1,
36

0.
07

   
   

   
   

20
7.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
1,

56
7.

16
 

8
Se

ni
or

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t R
el

at
io

ns
 &

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ff
ili

at
ed

 P
la

ns
: C

EO
 

Su
m

m
it 

&
  F

al
l C

ou
nc

il 
M

ee
tin

g
R

O
S

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

10
/2

6/
20

21
10

/2
9/

20
21

1,
76

8.
99

   
   

   
   

17
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
1,

93
9.

99
 

11
,7

88
.6

4
   

   
  

1,
36

8.
18

   
   

   
   

  
13

,1
56

.8
2

   
   

   
 

9
D

ep
ut

y 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
ro

vi
de

r N
et

w
or

k
Th

e 
R

ise
 W

om
en

 in
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
um

m
it

C
O

ut
Sa

n 
D

ie
go

12
/1

2/
20

21
12

/1
6/

20
21

59
4.

65
   

   
   

   
   

30
2.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
7.

05
 

59
4.

65
   

   
   

   
 

30
2.

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

7.
05

   
   

   
   

   

10
Q

I R
N

 II
M

as
te

r T
ra

in
er

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r D
H

C
S

P
O

ut
Sa

cr
am

en
to

8/
11

/2
02

1
8/

12
/2

02
1

55
2.

01
   

   
   

   
   

11
5.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
7.

51
 

55
2.

01
   

   
   

   
 

11
5.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

7.
51

   
   

   
   

   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 L
od

gi
ng

   
 M

ea
ls 

  
Su

b-
T

ot
al

s
12

,9
35

.3
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

78
6.

08
   

   
   

 
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
14

,7
21

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

or
 T

ra
de

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 

 O
th

er
 

 T
ot

al
  

Su
b-

T
ot

al
s b

y 
T

ra
ve

l T
yp

e
6,

57
5.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
7.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
47

8.
36

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,7
21

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
21

 B
ud

ge
t

12
8,

58
5.

00
   

   
   

   
32

,4
70

.0
0

   
   

  
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
16

1,
05

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Q
M

/Q
I T

ot
al

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
T

ot
al

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
N

et
w

or
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ot
al

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

56 / 130



 

To:   KHS Board of Directors 

 

From:   Robert Landis, CFO 

 

Date:  February 4, 2022 

 

Re:        2021 Annual Report for Disposed Assets  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems Asset and Surplus Property or Equipment Disposition Policy (Attachment 2) 

requires an annual report (Attachment 1) to be submitted to the KHS Finance Committee. 

Discussion 

KHS Department Managers are to identify property or equipment that is no longer being used in 

operations, indicate an item as non-repairable, obsolete, or surplus and are to submit a request for 

disposal of the item. It is the responsibility of the Corporate Services Department to dispose of 

equipment in a manner that maximizes returns while ensuring open and effective competition.  

The principal methods for disposing of equipment no longer in use (in priority order) are: 

1. Determine if the equipment can be used by another department at KHS. 

2. Sale by competitive bid or direct negotiation. 

 

3. Trade-in towards the purchase of a new, like item. 

 

4. Donate surplus equipment within Kern County according to the following priority: 

a) Offer equipment to contracted providers to promote electronic business to business 

interactions 

b) Offer to non-profit organizations and government agencies 

 

5.  Sell or donate to KHS employees.  

 

6. Items with a value of less than $50 which cannot be sold or donated will be recycled using an E-

Waste vendor. 

During 2021, a loss of $0 was recorded on the disposition of equipment. 

Requested Actions 

Receive and file for informational purposes only. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

57 / 130



A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
1

 

2
0

2
1

 A
s

s
e

t 
D

is
p

o
s

it
io

n
s

 

D
a
te

 i
n

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 B
o

o
k
 V

a
lu

e
 a

t 

D
a
te

 o
f 

D
is

p
o

s
a
l 

D
is

p
o

s
it

io
n

 

D
a
te

 

R
e

a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

D
is

p
o

s
a
l 

D
is

p
o

s
it

io
n

 N
o

te
s

5
/1

/2
0

0
8

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

to
r

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

O
b

s
o

le
te

D
is

p
o

s
e

d
-R

e
c
y
c
le

d

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

0
8

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

to
r

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

O
b

s
o

le
te

D
is

p
o

s
e

d
-R

e
c
y
c
le

d

2
/1

8
/2

0
0

9
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
R

e
fr

ig
e

ra
to

r
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
O

b
s
o

le
te

D
is

p
o

s
e

d
-R

e
c
y
c
le

d

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
c
a

n
n

e
r

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

O
b

s
o

le
te

D
o

n
a

te
d

 t
o

 D
r.

 S
a

lm
a

s
s
i 

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
c
a

n
n

e
r

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

O
b

s
o

le
te

D
o

n
a

te
d

 t
o

 D
r.

 S
a

lm
a

s
s
i 

4
/1

3
/2

0
1

6
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
IP

A
D

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

1
O

b
s
o

le
te

D
o

n
a

te
d

 t
o

 K
e

rn
 V

a
lle

y
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 

  
  

 T
O

T
A

L
 L

O
S

S
 R

E
C

O
G

N
IZ

E
D

 O
N

 D
IS

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 O
F

 O
F

F
IC

E
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

58 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

59 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

60 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

61 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

62 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

63 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

64 / 130



 
 

 

To:  KHS Finance Committee 

 

From: Deborah Murr, RN, BS-HCM, Chief Health Services Officer 

 

Date:  February 4, 2022 

 

Re:  Purchase of (2) Additional MCG Clinical Care Guidelines 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

 

Access to evidence-based decision criteria is essential to remain compliant under our contractual 

requirements with DHCS and DMHC. Additionally, as KHS prepares for NCQA accreditation, 

decision pathways and member self-support and education tools will also be required to provide 

transitional care coordination and chronic condition management. Population Health Management, 

as defined under CalAIM, must provide an array of complex clinical, behavioral, and social needs 

support to the KHS membership utilizing standardized protocols. 

 

Discussion 

 

KHS has maintained a contract with MCG since 2008 for managing all aspects of medical and 

behavioral health conditions. This contract includes dynamic and interactive version to provide 

evidence-based decision making and care coordination for our most vulnerable membership, 

thereby allowing the clinical staff to provide comprehensive, patient centered, and high-quality 

care across the continuum of care.   

 

Financial Impact 

 

Not to exceed $141,000 annually for the remainder of the contract.  

 

Requested Action 

 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

65 / 130



MCG Clinical Guidelines Module Expansion

Deborah Murr, RN, BS-HCM

Chief Health Services Officer

February 4, 2022

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

66 / 130



Agenda

❑Chronological Overview

❑Current Licensed Modules

❑Proposed Purchase of (2)New Modules

❑Pricing

❑Board Request

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

67 / 130



Chronological Overview

❑DHCS contract requirement

❑Evidence-based criteria for complex medical and behavioral health 
conditions 

❑Partner since 2008
▪ Membership growth 

• 100,000 in 2008
• 185,000 in 2016
• 310,000 in 2021

▪ Non automated workflow-static version

❑Evolution of material and method of accessing criteria
▪ Integrated in JIVA Medical Management System
▪ Sole source 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

68 / 130



Current Licensed Modules

❑Ambulatory Care
❑Inpatient & Surgical Care 
❑General Recovery Care
❑Behavioral Health Care
❑Recovery Facility Care 
❑Home Care 
❑Interrater Reliability Module-competency tool
❑Learning Management System-on demand training
❑Care Web QI (CWQI) Guideline Modification Module-customization 
❑Care Web QI (CWQI) Integrated API-JIVA automation
❑Cite Auto Auth-Point of service authorization  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

69 / 130



Proposed Purchase of (2)New Guideline Modules

❑Chronic Care Guidelines
▪ Disease management algorithms

▪ Align with Quality Measures

❑Transition of Care Guidelines
▪ Patient self-care modules 

▪ Post discharge to home/other setting

**Both support NCQA accreditation for Population Health Management

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

70 / 130



Board Request

Authorize the CEO to sign an amendment for the purchase of (2) new
MCG modules, Transitions of Care and Chronic Care Guidelines, under
the current MCG contract not to exceed budgeted amount of $141,000
estimated annually (as adjusted for future membership and costs
increases) under the Population Health Management Medical Budget.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

71 / 130



Questions

Deborah Murr, RN, BS-HCM

Chief Health Services Officer

661-664-5141

deborah.murr@khs-net.com

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

72 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

73 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

74 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

75 / 130





To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Anita Martin, Chief Human Resources Officer 

Date: February 4, 2022 

Re: Ceridian Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

In April 2015, Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) issued a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) to provide 

Human Resource and Payroll Services. In August of 2015, KHS selected Ceridian as the vendor 

for these services and began the implementation process with a final go-live date of April 1, 2016. 

Discussion 

Ceridian is the descendant of the original Control Data Corporation (CDC) founded in 1957, and 

is a global leader in payroll, HR software and technology. Advances in technology with Ceridian’s 

innovative Dayforce platform, provides the ability to deliver a “real-time” HR application that is 

based on a single employee record. The “real-time” cloud-based technology eliminates latency 

issues, and their single point of employee entry reduces errors that are normally faced as a result 

of multiple platform entries, and data being synchronized through an interface. 

KHS has enjoyed consistent service delivery from Ceridian with very few service disruptions over 

the nearly six-year relationship. We have experienced outstanding customer service and incident 

response times and have benefited from their constant innovation in HR services to employees.  

KHS is seeking to sign a three-year agreement with Ceridian for the continuation of their services 

to provide Benefits Management, Compensation, Employee Engagement, HR Admin, Learning 

and Development (LMS), Payroll, Performance Reviews, Talent/Recruiting, Workforce 

Management (Timesheets and Schedules) and Succession Planning. 

Financial Impact 

Ceridian cost for these services are $36.00 (PEPM) Per Employee Per Month rate. Estimated cost 

$216,000 annually. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

77 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

78 / 130



Payroll and HCM Services

Anita Martin
Chief Human Resources Officer

February 4, 2022

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

79 / 130



Agenda

• Background

• Scope of Services

• Results and Recommendation

• Questions

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

80 / 130



Background

KHS has been utilizing Ceridian since April 2016 to provide Payroll and HCM services.

Ceridian is the descendant of the original Control Data Corporation (CDC) founded in 1957, and is a

global leader in payroll, HR software and technology. Advances in technology with Ceridian’s innovative

Dayforce platform, provides the ability to deliver a “real-time” HR application that is based on a single

employee record.

The “real-time” cloud-based technology eliminates latency issues, and their single point of employee

entry reduces errors that are normally faced as a result of multiple platform entries, and data being

synchronized through an interface.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

81 / 130



Scope of Services

• Our Entire HCM Platform Consists of the Following: 

➢ Benefits

➢ Compensation

➢ Payroll

➢ HR Admin

➢ Learning and Development (LMS) 

➢ Talent/Recruiting

➢ Performance Reviews

➢ HR Administration

➢ Workforce Management (Timesheets and Schedules)

➢ Succession Planning*
( An employee assessment tool that divides and plots employees across 9 key data points in coordination with 
the performance module and evaluates employees’ potential growth and talent used for succession planning.)

*indicates new module

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

82 / 130



Results and Recommendation

• In the nearly six years that KHS has contracted with Ceridian as our 
HCM vendor, we have had:

– Consistent delivery of services and very few service disruptions

– Outstanding customer service and incident response times

– Constant innovation and addition of new modules to simplify and automate 
HR Services to employees

– No price increases

• Request the Board of Directors authorize the CEO to approve a three-
year contract with Ceridian, in the amount not to exceed $216,000 
annually ($36 Per Employee Per Month) for Payroll and HRIS Services.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

83 / 130



Questions 

Please contact:

Anita Martin

Chief Human Resources Officer

661-664-5000

Anita.Martin@khs-net.com

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

84 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

85 / 130



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

86 / 130



 

To:  KHS Finance Committee                                 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO                                                            

Date: February 4, 2022 

Re: November 30, 2021 Financial Results 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The November results reflect a $845,979 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $2,172,638 

favorable variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $13.2 million favorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) $8.0 million favorable variance primarily due to higher-than-expected budgeted 

membership. 

 

B) $2.3 million favorable variance in revenues earned from DHCS under the KHS Covid-19 

Vaccination Incentive Program by meeting key performance measurements designed to 

improve the vaccination rate with our Members. Under this Program, KHS has offered 

incentives to Providers to perform significantly expanded outreach to KHS Members that are 

based on achieving specified outcomes. Additionally, there are Member Incentives (not to 

exceed $50 per member) for our Members that get vaccinated. This amount is offset against 

amounts included in 2C below. 

 

C) $2.6 million favorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to 

receiving updated rates for calendar year 2021 from DHCS and higher than expected 

membership offset against amounts included in 2D below. 

 

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $10.7 million unfavorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher-than-

expected utilization of Primary Care and Urgent Care Services over the last several months. 

 

B) $5.8 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher-than-expected 

utilization. 

 

C) $2.3 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical due to Vaccine Incentive Program 

expenses earned by our Providers along with Incentives earned by our Members offset 

against amounts included in 1B above. 

 

D) $2.6 million unfavorable variance in Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to receiving 

updated rates for calendar year 2021 from DHCS and higher than expected Membership 

offset against amounts included in 1C above. 

 

 

 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

87 / 130



 

E) $1.4 million favorable IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily from lower-

than-expected P4P payouts relating to the prior year. 

 

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 91.5% which is favorable to the 93.3% budgeted amount. The 

November Administrative Expense Ratio is 6.1% which is favorable to the 6.7% budgeted amount. 

 

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2021 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$14,990,250. This is a $22,571,135 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately 

$4.6million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 

92.7 % which is favorable to the 93.2% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense 

Ratio is 5.6% which is favorable to the 6.7% budgeted amount.  

 

 

 

 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

88 / 130



Kern Health Systems 
Financial Packet 
November 2021 

KHS – Medi-Cal Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position   Page 1 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  Page 2 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM  Page 3 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month  Page 4-5 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM  Page 6-7 

Schedule of Revenues  Page 8 

Schedule of Medical Costs  Page 9 

Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM   Page 10 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month   Page 11-12 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month – PMPM Page 13-14 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department Page 15 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month Page 16-17 

KHS Group Health Plan – Healthy Families Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position   Page 18 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  Page 19 

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting  

Monthly Member Count  Page 20 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

89 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2021

ASSETS NOVEMBER 2021 OCTOBER 2021 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 156,432,908$             112,022,947$             44,409,961$       
Short-Term Investments 139,573,231 146,132,207 (6,558,976)          

Premiums Receivable - Net 117,505,175               109,116,929               8,388,246            
Premiums Receivable - Hospital Direct Payments 301,594,558               284,832,595               16,761,963          

Interest Receivable 184,046 90,191 93,855                 
Provider Advance Payment 5,126,469 5,166,656 (40,187)               

Other Receivables 923,710 772,288 151,422               
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 2,996,406 2,683,400 313,006               

Total Current Assets 724,336,503$             660,817,213$             63,519,290$       

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,090,706 4,090,706 -                           

Furniture and Equipment - Net 1,777,138 1,668,151 108,987               
Computer Hardware and Software - Net 14,208,129 12,346,824 1,861,305            

Building and Building Improvements - Net 34,515,645 34,591,339 (75,694)               
Capital Projects in Progress 12,784,572 15,133,452 (2,348,880)          

Total Capital Assets 67,376,190$               67,830,472$               (454,282)$           

LONG TERM ASSETS:
Restricted Investments 300,000                      300,000                      -                      

Officer Life Insurance Receivables 1,593,961                   1,593,961                   -                      
Total Long Term Assets 1,893,961$                 1,893,961$                 -$                    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3,018,341$                 3,018,341$                 -$                    

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 796,624,995$             733,559,987$             63,065,008$       

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 3,565,173$                 4,379,517$                 (814,344)             
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 1,797,562 1,542,264 255,298               

Accrued Taxes and Licenses 19,638,235                 9,744,181                   9,894,054            
Claims Payable (Reported) 24,429,531 22,032,450 2,397,081            
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 44,582,541 43,141,224 1,441,317            
IBNR - Physician Claims 17,350,901 15,903,083 1,447,818            

IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 24,208,119 21,386,468 2,821,651            
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 5,023,866 6,423,866 (1,400,000)          

Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 2,157,367 2,157,367 -                           
 Other Liabilities 104,313,884 74,899,693 29,414,191          

Accrued Hospital Directed Payments 301,594,558 284,832,595 16,761,963          
Total Current Liabilities 548,661,737$             486,442,708$             62,219,029$       

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability 5,800,140 5,800,140 -                           

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 5,800,140$                 5,800,140$                 -$                    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 86,684$                      86,684$                      -$                    

NET POSITION: 
Net Position -  Beg. of Year 227,086,184 227,086,184 -                           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 14,990,250 14,144,271 845,979               
Total Net Position 242,076,434$             241,230,455$             845,979$             

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 796,624,995$             733,559,987$             63,065,008$       

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 1 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

90 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA

CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

193,430 185,400 8,030 Family Members 2,072,537 2,017,400 55,137
78,693 70,565 8,128 Expansion Members 829,086 776,215 52,871
15,840 15,230 610  SPD Members 176,424 167,530 8,894

9,026 7,000 2,026 Other Members 92,194 77,000 15,194
12,547 10,500                 2,047                Kaiser Members 129,946 115,500          14,446               

309,536 288,695 20,841 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 3,300,187 3,153,645 146,542

R E V E N U E S
37,111,335 32,280,191 4,831,144 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 385,142,863 352,815,550 32,327,313
31,001,586 26,523,701 4,477,885 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 320,433,671 291,760,710 28,672,961
16,254,790 15,294,634 960,156 Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 174,539,419 168,240,971 6,298,448
10,229,533    9,894,054            335,479 Premium - MCO Tax 109,321,239         102,898,163 6,423,076
16,753,272    14,106,810          2,646,462 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 177,719,929         154,496,560 23,223,369

157,659 168,241 (10,582) Investment Earnings And Other Income 622,290 1,831,410 (1,209,120)
-                     80,677                 (80,677) Reinsurance Recoveries -                            881,062 (881,062)

8,691             -                           8,691                Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 49,176,877           -                      49,176,877
66,815           -                           66,815              Rate/Income Adjustments 3,179,171             -                      3,179,171          

111,583,681 98,348,307 13,235,374 TOTAL  REVENUES 1,220,135,459 1,072,924,425 147,211,034

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

17,258,969 15,231,590 (2,027,379)    Physician Services 176,103,413 166,663,398 (9,440,015)
4,829,415 4,739,638 (89,777)    Other Professional Services 52,033,181 51,992,648 (40,533)
4,818,883 5,601,587 782,704 Emergency Room 50,361,154 61,236,357 10,875,203

21,256,426 15,465,135 (5,791,291)    I n p a t  i e n t 222,380,583 169,445,732 (52,934,851)
86,151           80,677 (5,474)    Reinsurance Expense 914,112 881,062 (33,050)

7,793,785 7,015,531 (778,254) Outpatient Hospital 85,487,992 76,879,550 (8,608,442)
12,549,269 10,205,441 (2,343,828)    Other  Medical 119,916,340 111,664,755 (8,251,585)
10,196,195 10,525,976 329,781 Pharmacy 108,072,882 115,420,101 7,347,219

-                     528,571               528,571               Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 4,317,262 5,772,476       1,455,214          
16,753,272    14,106,810          (2,646,462)       Hospital Directed Payments 177,719,929 154,496,560   (23,223,369)      

8,691             -                           (8,691)              Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 48,165,023           -                      (48,165,023)      
24,857           -                           (24,857)            Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 987,671                -                      (987,671)           

(1,378,922)     -                           1,378,922            IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (1,237,376)            -                      1,237,376          
94,196,991 83,500,955 (10,696,036) Total Medical Costs 1,045,222,166 914,452,637 (130,769,529)

17,386,690 14,847,351          2,539,339 GROSS MARGIN 174,913,293 158,471,788   16,441,505

Administrative:
2,775,542      2,856,030 80,488    Compensation 30,210,602 31,491,333 1,280,731
1,095,098 1,071,006 (24,092) Purchased Services 10,392,490 11,781,066 1,388,576

188,536 133,106 (55,430) Supplies 974,278 1,464,169 489,891
716,552 500,520 (216,032) Depreciation 4,969,027 5,505,724 536,697
276,718 385,959 109,241    Other Administrative Expenses 2,917,698 4,245,551 1,327,853

77,569           -                           (77,569)            Administrative Expense Adjustment (187,239)               -                      187,239             
5,130,015 4,946,622 (183,393) Total  Administrative Expenses 49,276,856 54,487,844 5,210,988

99,327,006 88,447,578 (10,879,428) TOTAL  EXPENSES 1,094,499,022 968,940,481 (125,558,541)

12,256,675    9,900,729            2,355,946 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 125,636,437         103,983,944   21,652,493

9,894,054      9,894,054            -                   MCO TAX 102,925,961         102,898,163 (27,798)

2,362,621      6,675                   2,355,946 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 22,710,476           1,085,781       21,624,695

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
-                     -                           -                       Gain on Sale of Assets -                            -                      -                        

(1,346,906)     (1,166,667)           (180,239)          Provider Recruitment and Retention Grants (6,770,178)            (6,833,333)      63,155               
(169,736)        (166,667)              (3,069)              Health Home (950,048)               (1,833,333)      883,285             

(1,516,642)     (1,333,334)           (183,308)          TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (7,720,226)            (8,666,666)      946,440             
 

845,979         (1,326,659)           2,172,638         NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 14,990,250           (7,580,885)      22,571,135

91.5% 93.3% 1.8% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.7% 93.2% 0.5%

6.1% 6.7% 0.6% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.6% 6.7% 1.1%

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 2 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

91 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT MONTH

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
193,430 185,400 8,030 Family Members 2,072,537 2,017,400 55,137

78,693 70,565 8,128 Expansion Members 829,086 776,215 52,871
15,840 15,230 610  SPD Members 176,424 167,530 8,894

9,026 7,000 2,026 Other Members 92,194 77,000 15,194
12,547 10,500          2,047            Kaiser Members 129,946 115,500        14,446          

309,536 288,695 20,841 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 3,300,187 3,153,645 146,542

R E V E N U E S
183.31 167.78 15.53 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 177.92 168.46 9.46
393.96 375.88 18.08 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 386.49 375.88 10.61

1,026.19 1,004.24 21.94 Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 989.32 1,004.24 (14.93)
34.44 35.57 (1.12) Premium - MCO Tax 34.48 33.87 0.61
56.41 50.71 5.70 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 56.06 50.85 5.21

0.53 0.60 (0.07) Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.20 0.60 (0.41)
0.00 0.29 (0.29) Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.29 (0.29)
0.03 0.00 0.03 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 15.51 0.00 15.51
0.22 0.00 0.22 Rate/Income Adjustments 1.00 0.00 1.00

375.72 353.52 22.19 TOTAL  REVENUES 384.87 353.15 31.72

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

58.11 54.75 (3.36)    Physician Services 55.55 54.86 (0.69)
16.26 17.04 0.78    Other Professional Services 16.41 17.11 0.70
16.23 20.14 3.91 Emergency Room 15.89 20.16 4.27
71.57 55.59 (15.98)    I n p a t  i e n t 70.15 55.77 (14.37)

0.29 0.29 (0.00)    Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.00
26.24 25.22 (1.02) Outpatient Hospital 26.97 25.30 (1.66)
42.25 36.68 (5.57)    Other  Medical 37.83 36.75 (1.07)
34.33 37.84 3.50 Pharmacy 34.09 37.99 3.90

0.00 1.90 1.90    Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.36 1.90 0.54
56.41 50.71 (5.70) Hospital Directed Payments 56.06 50.85 (5.21)

0.03 0.00 (0.03) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 15.19 0.00 (15.19)
0.08 0.00 (0.08) Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.31 0.00 (0.31)

(4.64) 0.00 4.64    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (0.39) 0.00 0.39
317.17 300.15 (17.02) Total Medical Costs 329.70 300.99 (28.71)

58.54 53.37 5.17 GROSS MARGIN 55.17 52.16 3.01

Administrative:
9.35 10.27 0.92    Compensation 9.53 10.37 0.84
3.69 3.85 0.16 Purchased Services 3.28 3.88 0.60
0.63 0.48 (0.16) Supplies 0.31 0.48 0.17
2.41 1.80 (0.61) Depreciation 1.57 1.81 0.24
0.93 1.39 0.46    Other Administrative Expenses 0.92 1.40 0.48
0.26 0.00 (0.26) Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.06) 0.00 0.06

17.27 17.78 0.51 Total  Administrative Expenses 15.54 17.93 2.39

334.45 317.93 (16.51) TOTAL  EXPENSES 345.24 318.93 (26.32)

41.27 35.59 5.68 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 39.63 34.23 5.40

33.31 35.57 2.25 MCO TAX 32.47 33.87 1.40

7.96 0.02 7.93 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 7.16 0.36 6.81

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

(4.54) (4.19) (0.34) Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (2.14) (2.25) 0.11
(0.57) (0.60) 0.03 Health Home (0.30) (0.60) 0.30

(5.11) (4.79) (0.31) TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (2.44) (2.85) 0.42

2.85 (4.77) 7.62 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 4.73 (2.50) 7.22

91.5% 93.3% 1.8% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.7% 93.2% 0.5%

6.1% 6.7% 0.6% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.6% 6.7% 1.1%

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

92 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 275,080 277,452 278,517 276,880 282,972 284,587 287,199

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 30,920,096 32,216,002 33,254,490 33,365,704 33,587,650 33,739,041 34,872,666

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 25,504,052 27,197,954 27,548,311 27,720,576 28,063,951 28,547,171 28,728,667
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 16,007,482 15,504,966 15,326,978 15,368,431 15,407,903 15,527,562 16,024,510

Premium - MCO Tax 8,420,487 8,830,398 9,577,432 9,657,982 9,752,737 9,805,142 9,876,747
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 9,313,088 9,738,038 15,121,903 15,230,282 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,749
Investment Earnings And Other Income 166,556 147,197 4,303 116,471 (249,580) 205,894 195,233

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 10,627 (2,692) 39,990 21,877 78,150,342 3,134 79,899
Rate/Income Adjustments 127,031 226,726 799,886 594,678 1,527,455 266,498 595,656

TOTAL  REVENUES 90,469,419     93,858,589     101,673,293   102,076,001    179,189,761   102,829,055   105,185,127   

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 13,867,872 12,660,363 14,907,160 14,731,540 15,058,794 15,642,095 15,744,708
   Other Professional Services 4,389,484 4,935,401 4,421,552 4,883,941 5,048,627 5,107,193 4,658,383

Emergency Room 4,638,713 3,194,257 4,676,327 4,420,437 4,353,449 4,480,205 5,023,372
   I n p a t  i e n t 17,212,070 19,183,080 19,853,180 19,321,533 17,577,565 18,419,878 20,578,157

   Reinsurance Expense 84,521 77,390 81,215            80,770 80,461 80,129 84,297
Outpatient Hospital 6,209,999 6,565,195 7,108,674 6,610,422 7,160,111 8,681,740 8,842,725

   Other  Medical 10,958,385 13,070,247 10,641,113 10,412,229 11,840,899 9,883,445 10,960,637
Pharmacy 8,717,167 9,651,881 9,100,359 9,049,621 10,299,227 9,412,697 9,349,484

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 544,962 -                      529,182 529,183 526,070 540,715 540,715
Hospital Directed Payments 9,313,088 9,738,038 15,121,903 15,230,282 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,759

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 6,596 (1,263) 39,990 21,878 77,356,953 3,134 597
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (209,309) 1,598 287,063 233,372 212,564 71,855 58,763

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 205,986 316,193 4,787 858,658 1,700,070 (85,946)           449,838          
Total Medical Costs 75,939,534     79,392,380     86,772,505     86,383,866      164,164,093   86,971,753     91,103,435     

GROSS MARGIN 14,529,885     14,466,209     14,900,788     15,692,135      15,025,668     15,857,302     14,081,692     
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,456,357 2,766,869 2,772,584 2,908,104 2,457,160 2,691,957 2,748,394

Purchased Services 745,537 1,172,530 818,908 824,152 941,200 986,086 996,889
Supplies 106,489 39,305 57,592 57,416 4,446 131,712 57,943

Depreciation 419,850 421,301 422,833 422,834 426,541 426,541 422,382
   Other Administrative Expenses 242,696 351,189 277,245 267,201 102,962 248,235 230,567

Administrative Expense Adjustment -                      1,407,045       18,296            (271,318) 57,294 (5,010)             (215)                
Total  Administrative Expenses 3,970,929       6,158,239       4,367,458       4,208,389        3,989,603       4,479,521       4,455,960       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 79,910,463     85,550,619     91,139,963     90,592,255      168,153,696   91,451,274     95,559,395     

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 10,558,956 8,307,970 10,533,330 11,483,746 11,036,065 11,377,781 9,625,732

MCO TAX 8,904,649       8,904,649       8,902,943       8,904,649        8,933,228       8,905,080       8,905,142       

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 1,654,307 (596,679) 1,630,387 2,579,097 2,102,837 2,472,701 720,590

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (931,682)         1,433,032       (137,472)         (151,159)          (88,366)           (167,372)         (245,779)         

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 722,625 836,353 1,492,915 2,427,938 2,014,471 2,305,329 474,811

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.6% 92.5% 93.1% 92.2% 94.3% 92.3% 94.9%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.5% 8.2% 5.7% 5.5% 5.1% 5.7% 5.5%

NOVEMBER       
2020

DECEMBER       
2020

JANUARY 
2021

FEBRUARY 
2021

MARCH    
2021

APRIL      
2021

MAY        
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only

 

Page 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

93 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 289,309 290,980 292,271 294,672 295,865 296,989 3,722,773

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 35,878,342 35,761,670 34,569,656 35,961,464 37,040,845 37,111,335 448,278,961

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 29,533,533 29,676,566 29,540,608 29,932,046 30,140,656 31,001,586 373,135,677
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 15,971,978 16,260,445 16,115,519 16,075,172 16,206,131 16,254,790 206,051,867

Premium - MCO Tax 9,961,634 10,025,153 10,069,582 10,136,079 10,229,218 10,229,533 126,572,124
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 22,138,233 16,337,340 16,361,944 16,554,814 16,726,476 16,753,272 196,771,055
Investment Earnings And Other Income (408,458) (39,267) 567,469 (59,079) 131,645 157,659 936,043

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 4,445 (29,149,066) 7,365 5,709 4,491 8,691 49,184,812
Rate/Income Adjustments (93,658) (294,637) (458,866) 122,473 52,871 66,815 3,532,928

TOTAL  REVENUES 112,986,049   78,578,204     106,773,277   108,728,678   110,532,333   111,583,681   1,404,463,467

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 16,190,717 15,305,367 15,819,470 17,895,535 17,549,058 17,258,969 202,631,648
   Other Professional Services 4,460,451 4,604,443 4,825,412 4,347,759 4,846,005 4,829,415 61,358,066

Emergency Room 5,040,670 4,833,831 4,472,304 3,735,609 4,506,067 4,818,883 58,194,124
   I n p a t  i e n t 20,739,625 20,542,490 20,581,248 20,303,427 23,207,054 21,256,426 258,775,733

   Reinsurance Expense 82,530 84,045 84,997 84,384 85,133 86,151 1,076,023
Outpatient Hospital 8,800,023 7,937,455 7,942,981 7,529,697 7,080,379 7,793,785 98,263,186

   Other  Medical 12,430,651 9,927,247 9,914,269 10,572,454 10,784,127 12,549,269 143,944,972
Pharmacy 10,442,688 9,774,211 10,298,442 9,913,574 10,236,384 10,196,195 126,441,930

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 545,673 552,862 552,862 -                      -                      -                      4,862,224
Hospital Directed Payments 22,138,233 16,337,330 16,361,944 16,554,814 16,726,476 16,753,272 196,771,055

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 3,943 (29,149,382) 7,365 (132,637) 4,491 8,691 48,170,356
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 46,953 (11,833) 34,433 20,737 8,907 24,857 779,960

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (2,226,487)      406,066          (55,915)           14,595            (924,120) (1,378,922) (715,197)
Total Medical Costs 98,695,670     61,144,132     90,839,812     90,839,948     94,109,961     94,196,991     1,200,554,080

GROSS MARGIN 14,290,379     17,434,072     15,933,465     17,888,730     16,422,372     17,386,690     203,909,387
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,731,289 2,805,915 2,781,896 2,791,543 2,746,218 2,775,542 35,433,828       

Purchased Services 985,876 939,689 845,393 968,021 991,178 1,095,098 12,310,557       
Supplies 85,576 156,626 193,504 (17,330) 58,257 188,536 1,120,072         

Depreciation 425,837 425,522 427,805 427,804 424,376 716,552 5,810,178         
   Other Administrative Expenses 233,637 274,638 214,396 443,524 348,575 276,718 3,511,583         

Administrative Expense Adjustment (63,654)           (1,674)             (2,367)             3,540              300 77,569 1,219,806         
Total  Administrative Expenses 4,398,561       4,600,716       4,460,627       4,617,102       4,568,904       5,130,015       59,406,024       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 103,094,231   65,744,848     95,300,439     95,457,050     98,678,865     99,327,006     1,259,960,104

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 9,891,818 12,833,356 11,472,838 13,271,628 11,853,468 12,256,675 144,503,363

MCO TAX 8,904,648       9,894,054       9,894,055       9,894,054       9,894,054       9,894,054       120,735,259

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 987,170 2,939,302 1,578,783 3,377,574 1,959,414 2,362,621 23,768,104

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (164,148)         (833,809)         (949,330)         (2,438,918)      (1,027,231)      (1,516,642)      (7,218,876)        

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 823,022 2,105,493 629,453 938,656 932,183 845,979 16,549,228

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 94.6% 90.9% 92.7% 90.7% 92.6% 91.5% 92.6%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.4% 5.7% 5.6% 5.6% 5.5% 6.1% 5.8%

NOVEMBER         
2021

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

JUNE        
2021

JULY        
2021

AUGUST        
2021

SEPTEMBER        
2021

OCTOBER         
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

94 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 275,080 277,452 278,517 276,880 282,972 284,587 287,199

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 164.62 168.64 174.01 177.17 172.94 173.28 177.71

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 371.41 384.47 385.83 397.58 382.20 385.72 381.99
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,012.68 989.03 957.28 816.21 1,005.21 978.42 1,017.24

Premium - MCO Tax 30.61 31.83 34.39 34.88 34.47 34.45 34.39
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 33.86 35.10 54.29 55.01 45.76 51.78 51.57
Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.61 0.53 0.02 0.42 (0.88) 0.72 0.68

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.04 (0.01) 0.14 0.08 276.18 0.01 0.28

Rate/Income Adjustments 0.46 0.82 2.87 2.15 5.40 0.94 2.07

TOTAL  REVENUES 328.88            338.29            365.05            368.67            633.24            361.33            366.24            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 50.41 45.63 53.52 53.21 53.22 54.96 54.82
   Other Professional Services 15.96 17.79 15.88 17.64 17.84 17.95 16.22

Emergency Room 16.86 11.51 16.79 15.97 15.38 15.74 17.49
   I n p a t  i e n t 62.57 69.14 71.28 69.78 62.12 64.72 71.65

   Reinsurance Expense 0.31 0.28 0.29 0.29 0.28 0.28 0.29
Outpatient Hospital 22.58 23.66 25.52 23.87 25.30 30.51 30.79

   Other  Medical 39.84 47.11 38.21 37.61 41.84 34.73 38.16
Pharmacy 31.69 34.79 32.67 32.68 36.40 33.07 32.55

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.98 0.00 1.90 1.91 1.86 1.90 1.88
Hospital Directed Payments 33.86 35.10 54.29 55.01 45.76 51.78 51.57

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.02 (0.00) 0.14 0.08 273.37 0.01 0.00
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment (0.76) 0.01 1.03 0.84 0.75 0.25 0.20

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 0.75 1.14 0.02 3.10 6.01 (0.30) 1.57
Total Medical Costs 276.06 286.15 311.55 311.99 580.14 305.61 317.21

GROSS MARGIN 52.82              52.14              53.50              56.67              53.10              55.72              49.03              
Administrative:
   Compensation 8.93 9.97 9.95 10.50 8.68 9.46 9.57

Purchased Services 2.71 4.23 2.94 2.98 3.33 3.46 3.47
Supplies 0.39 0.14 0.21 0.21 0.02 0.46 0.20

Depreciation 1.53 1.52 1.52 1.53 1.51 1.50 1.47
   Other Administrative Expenses 0.88 1.27 1.00 0.97 0.36 0.87 0.80

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.00 5.07 0.07 (0.98) 0.20 (0.02) (0.00)
Total  Administrative Expenses 14.44 22.20 15.68 15.20 14.10 15.74 15.52

TOTAL  EXPENSES 290.50            308.34            327.23            327.19            594.24            321.35            332.73            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 38.39              29.94              37.82              41.48              39.00              39.98              33.52              

MCO TAX 32.37 32.09 31.97 32.16 31.57 31.29 31.01

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 6.01                (2.15)               5.85                9.31                7.43                8.69                2.51                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (3.39) 5.16 (0.49) (0.55) (0.31) (0.59) (0.86)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 2.63                3.01                5.36                8.77                7.12                8.10                1.65                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.6% 92.5% 93.1% 92.2% 94.3% 92.3% 94.9%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.5% 8.2% 5.7% 5.5% 5.1% 5.7% 5.5%

NOVEMBER          
2020

DECEMBER          
2020

JANUARY 
2021

FEBRUARY 
2021

MARCH         
2021

APRIL          
2021

MAY             
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

95 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 289,309 290,980 292,271 294,672 295,865 296,989 3,722,773

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 181.55 180.10 173.76 179.43 183.53 183.31 176.12

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 388.41 387.35 380.84 383.93 383.57 393.96 384.80
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,020.90 1,029.14 1,023.27 1,017.48 1,018.29 1,026.19 991.62

Premium - MCO Tax 34.43 34.45 34.45 34.40 34.57 34.44 34.00
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 76.52 56.15 55.98 56.18 56.53 56.41 52.86
Investment Earnings And Other Income (1.41) (0.13) 1.94 (0.20) 0.44 0.53 0.25

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.02 (100.18) 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.03 13.21

Rate/Income Adjustments (0.32) (1.01) (1.57) 0.42 0.18 0.22 0.95

TOTAL  REVENUES 390.54            270.05            365.32            368.98            373.59            375.72            377.26            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 55.96 52.60 54.13 60.73 59.31 58.11 54.43
   Other Professional Services 15.42 15.82 16.51 14.75 16.38 16.26 16.48

Emergency Room 17.42 16.61 15.30 12.68 15.23 16.23 15.63
   I n p a t  i e n t 71.69 70.60 70.42 68.90 78.44 71.57 69.51

   Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29
Outpatient Hospital 30.42 27.28 27.18 25.55 23.93 26.24 26.40

   Other  Medical 42.97 34.12 33.92 35.88 36.45 42.25 38.67
Pharmacy 36.10 33.59 35.24 33.64 34.60 34.33 33.96

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.89 1.90 1.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.31
Hospital Directed Payments 76.52 56.15 55.98 56.18 56.53 56.41 52.86

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.01 (100.18) 0.03 (0.45) 0.02 0.03 12.94
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.16 (0.04) 0.12 0.07 0.03 0.08 0.21

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (7.70) 1.40 (0.19) 0.05 (3.12) (4.64) (0.19)
Total Medical Costs 341.14 210.13 310.81 308.27 318.08 317.17 322.49

GROSS MARGIN 49.39              59.92              54.52              60.71              55.51              58.54              54.77              
Administrative:
   Compensation 9.44 9.64 9.52 9.47 9.28 9.35 9.52

Purchased Services 3.41 3.23 2.89 3.29 3.35 3.69 3.31
Supplies 0.30 0.54 0.66 (0.06) 0.20 0.63 0.30

Depreciation 1.47 1.46 1.46 1.45 1.43 2.41 1.56
   Other Administrative Expenses 0.81 0.94 0.73 1.51 1.18 0.93 0.94

Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.22) (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 0.00 0.26 0.33
Total  Administrative Expenses 15.20 15.81 15.26 15.67 15.44 17.27 15.96

TOTAL  EXPENSES 356.35            225.94            326.07            323.94            333.53            334.45            338.45            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 34.19              44.10              39.25              45.04              40.06              41.27              38.82              

MCO TAX 30.78 34.00 33.85 33.58 33.44 33.31 32.43              

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 3.41                10.10              5.40                11.46              6.62                7.96                6.38                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (0.57) (2.87) (3.25) (8.28) (3.47) (5.11) (1.94)               

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 2.84                7.24                2.15                3.19                3.15                2.85                4.45                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 94.6% 90.9% 92.7% 90.7% 92.6% 91.5% 92.6%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.4% 5.7% 5.6% 5.6% 5.5% 6.1% 5.8%

NOVEMBER           
2021

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

JUNE             
2021

JULY           
2021

AUGUST           
2021

SEPTEMBER           
2021

OCTOBER           
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

96 / 130



K
E

R
N

  H
E

A
L

T
H

  S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
M

E
D

I-
C

A
L

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
  M

O
N

T
H

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
 -

 A
L

L
 C

O
A

Y
E

A
R

-T
O

-D
A

T
E

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
F

O
R

 T
H

E
 M

O
N

T
H

 E
N

D
E

D
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0,
 2

02
1

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

R
 E

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E
 S

T
it

le
 X

IX
 -

 M
ed

ic
ai

d
 -

 F
am

ily
 &

 O
th

er

28
,1

82
,5

44
24

,9
14

,0
87

3,
26

8,
45

7
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 M

ed
i-

C
al

29
9,

17
8,

40
1

27
2,

53
8,

51
2

26
,6

39
,8

89
2,

27
7,

55
1

2,
52

0,
88

7
(2

43
,3

36
)

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 M
at

er
ni

ty
 K

ic
k

26
,6

01
,5

61
27

,7
29

,7
57

(1
,1

28
,1

96
)

26
,3

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

,9
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
3,

56
3)

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 H
ep

 C
 K

ic
k 

39
8,

20
7

87
1,

76
5

(4
73

,5
58

)
60

6,
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

4,
17

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
28

1
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 B

H
T

 K
ic

k 
6,

88
6,

06
6

   
   

   
   

 
5,

38
8,

56
5

1,
49

7,
50

1
22

6,
21

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

8,
74

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,4
75

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 H
ea

lt
h 

H
om

e 
K

ic
k 

1,
89

6,
89

3
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

9,
02

7
(5

2,
13

4)
3,

75
6,

61
5

   
   

   
   

 
3,

51
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

 
24

5,
51

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t
40

,1
12

,7
78

   
   

   
  

38
,3

53
,0

93
1,

75
9,

68
5

18
9,

59
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
0,

25
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,3

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 G

ro
un

d
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 T

ra
n

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 

2,
01

6,
05

6
   

   
   

   
 

1,
86

2,
47

7
15

3,
57

9
15

2,
17

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

7,
86

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

25
,6

89
)

   
   

   
   

   
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 B

eh
av

or
ia

l H
ea

lt
h 

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 
4,

39
3,

65
9

   
   

   
   

 
3,

02
9,

86
6

1,
36

3,
79

3
1,

57
9,

31
3

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
57

9,
31

3
   

   
   

   
 

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

  V
ac

ci
ne

 I
n

ce
nt

iv
e 

2,
45

6,
18

1
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

45
6,

18
1

11
4,

48
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
,9

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,5
62

O
th

er
1,

20
3,

06
1

1,
01

0,
06

6
19

2,
99

5

37
,1

11
,3

35
32

,2
38

,9
81

4,
87

2,
35

4
T

ot
al

 T
it

le
 X

IX
 -

 M
ed

ic
ai

d
 -

 F
am

ily
 &

 O
th

er
38

5,
14

2,
86

3
35

2,
73

3,
12

8
32

,4
09

,7
35

T
it

le
 X

IX
 -

 M
ed

ic
ai

d
 -

 E
xp

an
si

on
 M

em
b

er
s

27
,2

89
,4

04
24

,0
02

,3
03

   
   

   
  

3,
28

7,
10

1
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 M

ed
i-

C
al

28
9,

02
5,

19
9

26
4,

02
5,

33
3

24
,9

99
,8

66
61

5,
40

7
21

4,
25

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

1,
15

4
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 M

at
er

ni
ty

 K
ic

k
4,

13
0,

33
5

2,
35

6,
78

3
1,

77
3,

55
2

20
0,

93
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
2,

01
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

78
)

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 H
ep

 C
 K

ic
k 

2,
03

5,
59

1
2,

22
2,

18
6

(1
86

,5
95

)
39

0,
69

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

6,
12

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,5
74

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 H
ea

lt
h 

H
om

e 
K

ic
k 

3,
27

2,
93

7
   

   
   

   
 

3,
91

7,
33

1
(6

44
,3

94
)

1,
60

4,
40

9
   

   
   

   
 

1,
45

5,
05

0
   

   
   

   
 

14
9,

35
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 P
ro

vi
d

er
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t

16
,9

73
,9

55
16

,0
05

,5
50

   
   

   
  

96
8,

40
5

19
2,

60
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
5,

23
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,3

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 G

ro
un

d
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 T

ra
n

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 

2,
03

7,
97

5
1,

81
7,

58
5

   
   

   
   

 
22

0,
39

0
61

,0
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
2,

12
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
1,

05
8)

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 B
eh

av
or

ia
l H

ea
lt

h 
In

te
gr

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 

1,
65

8,
09

1
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

3,
34

2
   

   
   

   
 

53
4,

74
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
4,

68
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

4,
68

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
  V

ac
ci

ne
 I

nc
en

ti
ve

 
95

6,
08

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
6,

08
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,3

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
77

6
O

th
er

34
3,

50
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
2,

60
0

50
,9

05

31
,0

01
,5

86
26

,5
23

,7
01

4,
47

7,
88

5
T

ot
al

 T
it

le
 X

IX
 -

 M
ed

ic
ai

d
 -

 E
xp

an
si

on
 M

em
be

rs
32

0,
43

3,
67

1
29

1,
76

0,
71

0
28

,6
72

,9
61

T
it

le
 X

IX
 -

 M
ed

ic
ai

d
 -

 S
P

D
 M

em
b

er
s

14
,5

89
,0

57
13

,4
74

,7
91

1,
11

4,
26

6
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 M

ed
i-

C
al

15
7,

43
7,

86
1

14
8,

22
2,

69
7

9,
21

5,
16

4
78

,6
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

28
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
1,

66
0)

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 H
ep

 C
 K

ic
k 

61
1,

55
1

1,
10

3,
16

5
(4

91
,6

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
52

8,
48

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

3,
56

6
(2

35
,0

79
)

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 B
H

T
 K

ic
k 

6,
55

8,
43

2
8,

39
9,

22
4

(1
,8

40
,7

92
)

31
1,

43
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
1,

84
2

(4
0,

41
2)

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 H
ea

lt
h 

H
om

e 
K

ic
k 

2,
77

1,
59

6
   

   
   

   
 

3,
87

0,
26

2
(1

,0
98

,6
66

)
47

4,
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

4,
63

2
19

,4
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 P
ro

vi
d

er
 E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

t
5,

11
6,

46
6

5,
00

0,
95

2
11

5,
51

4
13

7,
27

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

7,
47

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

79
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
 G

ro
u

n
d

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 T
ra

n
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
1,

48
1,

39
4

1,
40

2,
22

5
79

,1
69

11
,8

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,0
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0,

23
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
re

m
iu

m
 -

 B
eh

av
or

ia
l H

ea
lt

h 
In

te
gr

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 

36
8,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
2,

45
1

12
6,

54
0

12
3,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

3,
98

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

re
m

iu
m

 -
  V

ac
ci

ne
 I

nc
en

ti
ve

 
19

3,
12

8
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
3,

12
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

54
,7

90
15

,2
94

,6
34

96
0,

15
6

T
ot

al
 T

it
le

 X
IX

 -
 M

ed
ic

ai
d

 -
 S

P
D

 M
em

b
er

s
17

4,
53

9,
41

9
16

8,
24

0,
97

5
6,

29
8,

44
4

K
H

S
1/

24
/2

02
2

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

U
se

 O
n

ly
 

P
ag

e 
8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

97 / 130



K
E

R
N

  H
E

A
L

T
H

  S
Y

ST
E

M
S

M
E

D
I-

C
A

L

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
  M

O
N

T
H

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 O

F
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

O
S

T
S

 -
 A

L
L

 C
O

A
Y

E
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
T

E

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
F

O
R

 T
H

E
 M

O
N

T
H

 E
N

D
E

D
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0,
 2

02
1

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3,
85

0,
51

7
3,

08
6,

86
4

(7
63

,6
53

)
P

ri
m

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
P

hy
si

ci
an

 S
er

vi
ce

s
38

,1
03

,1
38

33
,7

26
,8

27
(4

,3
76

,3
11

)
11

,1
12

,8
43

10
,6

23
,9

87
(4

88
,8

56
)

R
ef

er
ra

l S
pe

ci
al

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
s

12
0,

57
2,

99
5

11
6,

33
2,

45
4

(4
,2

40
,5

41
)

2,
28

6,
60

9
   

   
   

   
 

1,
51

1,
73

9
(7

74
,8

70
)

U
rg

en
t 

C
ar

e 
&

 A
ft

er
 H

ou
rs

 A
dv

is
e

17
,3

27
,0

80
16

,5
03

,9
16

(8
23

,1
64

)
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
os

p
it

al
 A

dm
it

ti
ng

 T
ea

m
 

10
0,

20
0

10
0,

20
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,2

58
,9

69
15

,2
31

,5
90

(2
,0

27
,3

79
)

T
O

T
A

L
 P

H
Y

SI
C

IA
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
17

6,
10

3,
41

3
16

6,
66

3,
39

8
(9

,4
40

,0
15

)

O
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
29

7,
07

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

7,
22

0
14

7
V

is
io

n
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ap
it

at
io

n
3,

28
0,

24
8

3,
24

5,
95

8
(3

4,
29

0)
1,

67
3,

00
6

   
   

   
   

 
1,

74
0,

73
7

   
   

   
   

 
67

,7
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

ic
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 -
 U

M
 A

ll
oc

at
io

n 
*

18
,1

56
,2

88
19

,1
48

,1
05

99
1,

81
7

1,
17

7,
46

2
   

   
   

   
 

1,
25

8,
77

0
81

,3
08

B
eh

av
io

r 
H

ea
lt

h
 T

re
at

m
en

t
13

,3
62

,4
83

13
,7

89
,8

47
42

7,
36

4
20

3,
16

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

0,
25

5
(1

2,
91

1)
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

49
0,

39
4

2,
08

4,
48

2
59

4,
08

8
1,

47
8,

70
8

   
   

   
   

 
1,

25
2,

65
6

(2
26

,0
52

)
O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
15

,7
43

,7
68

   
   

   
 

13
,7

24
,2

56
(2

,0
19

,5
12

)

4,
82

9,
41

5
4,

73
9,

63
8

(8
9,

77
7)

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

SI
O

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

52
,0

33
,1

81
51

,9
92

,6
48

(4
0,

53
3)

4,
81

8,
88

3
5,

60
1,

58
7

78
2,

70
4

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 R

O
O

M
50

,3
61

,1
54

61
,2

36
,3

57
10

,8
75

,2
03

21
,2

56
,4

26
15

,4
65

,1
35

(5
,7

91
,2

91
)

IN
P

A
T

IE
N

T
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L
 

22
2,

38
0,

58
3

16
9,

44
5,

73
2

(5
2,

93
4,

85
1)

86
,1

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

,6
77

(5
,4

74
)

R
E

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 

91
4,

11
2

   
   

   
   

   
88

1,
06

2
(3

3,
05

0)

7,
79

3,
78

5
7,

01
5,

53
1

(7
78

,2
54

)
O

U
T

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

85
,4

87
,9

92
76

,8
79

,5
50

(8
,6

08
,4

42
)

O
T

H
E

R
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
  

1,
28

2,
99

4
1,

55
9,

16
4

27
6,

17
0

A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

an
d 

N
E

M
T

14
,4

56
,8

95
17

,0
55

,4
13

2,
59

8,
51

8
78

0,
82

4
42

7,
33

0
(3

53
,4

94
)

H
om

e 
H

ea
lt

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 C
B

A
S

7,
76

9,
45

3
4,

68
2,

81
6

(3
,0

86
,6

37
)

33
7,

33
6

49
1,

32
5

15
3,

98
9

U
ti

li
za

ti
on

 a
nd

 Q
ua

li
ty

 R
ev

ie
w

 E
xp

en
se

s
4,

52
2,

23
3

5,
40

4,
57

5
88

2,
34

2
1,

17
1,

93
6

1,
30

3,
27

1
13

1,
33

5
L

on
g 

T
er

m
/S

N
F

/H
os

pi
ce

15
,1

04
,9

20
14

,3
05

,6
26

(7
99

,2
94

)
43

5,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

6,
35

1
(3

9,
07

4)
H

ea
lt

h 
H

om
e 

C
ap

it
at

io
n 

&
 I

nc
en

ti
ve

3,
09

4,
95

7
   

   
   

   
4,

34
2,

48
7

1,
24

7,
53

0
5,

55
5,

02
4

   
   

   
   

 
5,

16
2,

43
2

   
   

   
   

 
(3

92
,5

92
)

   
   

   
   

  
P

ro
vi

d
er

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t 
E

xp
en

se
 -

 P
ro

p.
 5

6 
59

,2
09

,4
86

   
   

   
 

56
,3

94
,7

34
(2

,8
14

,7
52

)
44

2,
69

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

2,
96

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,2
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

vi
de

r 
E

n
ha

nc
em

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 -
 G

E
M

T
5,

09
3,

76
9

   
   

   
   

5,
08

2,
28

7
(1

1,
48

2)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ro
vi

d
er

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

E
xp

en
es

 
2,

12
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

25
,9

00
)

2,
31

7,
98

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,3

17
,9

86
)

   
   

   
  

V
ac

ci
n

e 
In

ce
nt

iv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 E
xp

en
se

2,
31

7,
98

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
17

,9
86

)
22

5,
04

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

2,
60

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

7,
55

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

eh
av

io
ri

al
 H

ea
lt

h 
In

te
gr

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 

6,
22

0,
74

1
   

   
   

   
4,

39
6,

81
6

(1
,8

23
,9

25
)

12
,5

49
,2

69
10

,2
05

,4
41

(2
,3

43
,8

28
)

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 
11

9,
91

6,
34

0
11

1,
66

4,
75

5
(8

,2
51

,5
85

)

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

9,
18

6,
35

0
9,

40
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
21

8,
05

0
R

X
 -

 D
ru

gs
 &

 O
T

C
97

,1
30

,8
13

10
3,

11
8,

40
0

5,
98

7,
58

7

29
0,

39
7

38
2,

41
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
,0

22
R

X
 -

 H
E

P
-C

2,
96

6,
45

2
4,

19
7,

44
8

1,
23

0,
99

6

87
4,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
2,

58
5

(1
02

,1
91

)
R

x 
- 

D
M

E
9,

22
7,

20
8

8,
47

0,
80

4
(7

56
,4

04
)

(1
55

,3
28

)
   

   
   

   
  

(3
3,

42
8)

12
1,

90
0

R
X

 -
 P

h
ar

m
ac

y 
R

eb
at

es
(1

,2
51

,5
91

)
   

   
   

  
(3

66
,5

51
)

88
5,

04
0

10
,1

96
,1

95
10

,5
25

,9
76

32
9,

78
1

T
O

T
A

L
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

10
8,

07
2,

88
2

   
   

  
11

5,
42

0,
10

1
   

   
   

7,
34

7,
21

9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
8,

57
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
8,

57
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
A

Y
 F

O
R

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
4,

31
7,

26
2

   
   

   
   

5,
77

2,
47

6
   

   
   

   
 

1,
45

5,
21

4

16
,7

53
,2

72
   

   
   

  
14

,1
06

,8
10

   
   

   
  

(2
,6

46
,4

62
)

   
   

   
  

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 D

IR
E

C
T

E
D

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

17
7,

71
9,

92
9

   
   

  
15

4,
49

6,
56

0
   

   
   

(2
3,

22
3,

36
9)

8,
69

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
,6

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
O

SP
IT

A
L

 D
IR

E
C

T
E

D
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 A
D

JU
ST

M
E

N
T

48
,1

65
,0

23
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

8,
16

5,
02

3)
   

   
   

24
,8

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

4,
85

7)
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

O
N

-C
L

A
IM

S 
E

X
P

E
N

SE
 A

D
JU

ST
M

E
N

T
98

7,
67

1
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
87

,6
71

)

(1
,3

78
,9

22
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
37

8,
92

2
   

   
   

   
 

IB
N

R
, I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
, A

N
D

 P
A

ID
 C

L
A

IM
S 

A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
 

(1
,2

37
,3

76
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
23

7,
37

6
   

   
   

   
 

94
,1

96
,9

91
83

,5
00

,9
55

(1
0,

69
6,

03
6)

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

ts
1,

04
5,

22
2,

16
6

91
4,

45
2,

63
7

(1
30

,7
69

,5
29

)

*
M

ed
ic

al
 c

os
ts

 p
er

 D
M

H
C

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
K

H
S

1/
24

/2
02

2
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
U

se
 O

n
ly

P
ag

e 
9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

98 / 130



K
E

R
N

  H
E

A
L

T
H

  S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
M

E
D

I-
C

A
L

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
  M

O
N

T
H

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 C
O

S
T

S
 -

 A
L

L
 C

O
A

 -
 P

M
P

M
Y

E
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
T

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 M
O

N
T

H
 E

N
D

E
D

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 3
0,

 2
02

1
A

C
T

U
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

12
.9

7
11

.1
0

(1
.8

7)
P

ri
m

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
P

h
ys

ic
ia

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

12
.0

2
11

.1
0

(0
.9

2)
37

.4
2

38
.1

9
0.

77
R

ef
er

ra
l S

p
ec

ia
lt

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

38
.0

3
38

.2
9

0.
26

7.
70

5.
43

(2
.2

7)
U

rg
en

t 
C

ar
e 

&
 A

ft
er

 H
ou

rs
 A

d
vi

se
5.

47
5.

43
(0

.0
3)

0.
03

0.
03

0.
00

H
os

p
it

al
 A

d
m

it
ti

n
g 

T
ea

m
 

0.
03

0.
03

0.
00

58
.1

1
54

.7
5

(3
.3

6)
T

O
T

A
L

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

55
.5

5
54

.8
6

(0
.6

9)
O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1.
00

1.
07

0.
07

V
is

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ap

it
at

io
n

1.
03

1.
07

0.
03

5.
63

6.
26

0.
62

M
ed

ic
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 -
 U

M
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

 *
5.

73
6.

30
0.

58
3.

96
4.

52
0.

56
B

eh
av

io
r 

H
ea

lt
h

 T
re

at
m

en
t

4.
21

4.
54

0.
32

0.
68

0.
68

(0
.0

0)
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0.

47
0.

69
0.

22
4.

98
4.

50
(0

.4
8)

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
4.

97
4.

52
(0

.4
5)

16
.2

6
17

.0
4

0.
78

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

16
.4

1
17

.1
1

0.
70

16
.2

3
20

.1
4

3.
91

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 R

O
O

M
15

.8
9

20
.1

6
4.

27
71

.5
7

55
.5

9
(1

5.
98

)
IN

P
A

T
IE

N
T

 H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 

70
.1

5
55

.7
7

(1
4.

37
)

0.
29

0.
29

(0
.0

0)
R

E
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

 
0.

29
0.

29
0.

00
26

.2
4

25
.2

2
(1

.0
2)

O
U

T
P

A
T

IE
N

T
 H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
26

.9
7

25
.3

0
(1

.6
6)

O
T

H
E

R
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
  

4.
32

5.
60

1.
28

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 a

n
d

 N
E

M
T

4.
56

5.
61

1.
05

2.
63

1.
54

(1
.0

9)
H

om
e 

H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 C
B

A
S

2.
45

1.
54

(0
.9

1)
1.

14
1.

77
0.

63
U

ti
liz

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 Q
u

al
it

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 E

xp
en

se
s

1.
43

1.
78

0.
35

3.
95

4.
68

0.
74

L
on

g 
T

er
m

/S
N

F
/H

os
p

ic
e

4.
76

4.
71

(0
.0

6)
1.

47
1.

42
(0

.0
4)

H
ea

lt
h

 H
om

e 
C

ap
it

at
io

n
 &

 I
n

ce
n

ti
ve

0.
98

1.
43

0.
45

18
.7

0
18

.5
6

(0
.1

5)
P

ro
vi

d
er

 E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 -
 P

ro
p

. 5
6 

18
.6

8
18

.5
6

(0
.1

1)
1.

49
1.

66
0.

17
P

ro
vi

d
er

 E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 -
 G

E
M

T
1.

61
1.

67
0.

07
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
P

ro
vi

d
er

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

E
xp

en
es

 
0.

67
0.

00
(0

.6
7)

7.
80

0.
00

(7
.8

0)
V

ac
ci

n
e 

In
ce

n
ti

ve
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

xp
en

se
0.

73
0.

00
(0

.7
3)

0.
76

1.
45

0.
69

B
eh

av
io

ri
al

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
n

te
gr

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 

1.
96

1.
45

(0
.5

2)
42

.2
5

36
.6

8
(5

.5
7)

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 
37

.8
3

36
.7

5
(1

.0
7)

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

30
.9

3
33

.8
1

2.
87

R
X

 -
 D

ru
gs

 &
 O

T
C

30
.6

4
33

.9
4

3.
30

0.
98

1.
37

0.
40

R
X

 -
 H

E
P

-C
0.

94
1.

38
0.

45
2.

95
2.

78
(0

.1
7)

R
x 

- 
D

M
E

2.
91

2.
79

(0
.1

2)
(0

.5
2)

(0
.1

2)
0.

40
R

X
 -

 P
h

ar
m

ac
y 

R
eb

at
es

(0
.3

9)
(0

.1
2)

0.
27

34
.3

3
37

.8
4

3.
50

T
O

T
A

L
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

34
.0

9
37

.9
9

3.
90

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

90
P

A
Y

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

1.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
54

56
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
.7

1
(5

.7
0)

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
 D

IR
E

C
T

E
D

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

56
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
.8

5
(5

.2
1)

0.
03

0.
00

(0
.0

3)
H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

 D
IR

E
C

T
E

D
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
15

.1
9

0.
00

(1
5.

19
)

0.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

(0
.0

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

O
N

-C
L

A
IM

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
0.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
(0

.3
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

.6
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
4.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
IB

N
R

, I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

, A
N

D
 P

A
ID

 C
L

A
IM

S
 A

D
JU

S
T

M
E

N
T

 
(0

.3
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
0.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

7.
17

30
0.

15
(1

7.
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

os
ts

32
9.

70
30

0.
99

(2
8.

71
)

*
M

ed
ic

al
 c

os
ts

 p
er

 D
M

H
C

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
K

H
S

1/
24

/2
0

22
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
U

se
 O

n
ly

P
ag

e 
10

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

99 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 2,962,264 2,963,060 3,567,494 3,563,867 3,699,457 3,720,742

Referral Specialty Services 10,512,215 10,171,851 9,997,168 11,114,617 11,103,264 11,178,950
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 1,423,381 1,588,229 1,484,832 954,611 932,687 1,282,025

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 8,400 9,300 9,000 9,300 9,000

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 14,907,160 14,731,540 15,058,794 15,642,095 15,744,708 16,190,717

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 294,054 292,442 292,443 289,005 305,213 298,817

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 1,593,546 1,548,498 1,654,203 1,591,328 1,632,091 1,626,889
Behavior Health Treatment 867,517 947,944 1,407,309 1,506,149 1,204,226 1,186,572

Mental Health Services 292,517 181,749 96,618 153,559 43,140 72,194
Other Professional Services 1,373,918 1,913,308 1,598,054 1,567,152 1,473,713 1,275,979

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,421,552 4,883,941 5,048,627 5,107,193 4,658,383 4,460,451

EMERGENCY ROOM 4,676,327 4,420,437 4,353,449 4,480,205 5,023,372 5,040,670

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 19,853,180 19,321,533 17,577,565 18,419,878 20,578,157 20,739,625

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 81,215 80,770 80,461 80,129 84,297 82,530

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 7,108,674 6,610,422 7,160,111 8,681,740 8,842,725 8,800,023

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,400,971 1,208,039 1,444,178 1,338,929 1,314,492 1,189,224

Home Health Services & CBAS 490,933 582,371 853,147 657,817 707,296 964,318
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 228,696 372,499 688,633 430,683 359,626 509,705

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,616,577 1,132,832 1,933,711 1,041,624 1,114,812 1,301,188
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 211,140 294,005 334,675 299,855 228,752 341,280

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 5,190,164 5,226,990 5,265,692 5,318,961 5,342,952 5,386,833
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 456,380 456,381 265,311 423,904 494,669 527,330

Provider COVID-19 Expenes 674,580 767,440 683,880 -                      -                      -                      
Vaccine Incentive Program Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Behaviorial Health Integration Program 371,672              371,672 371,672 371,672 1,398,038 2,210,773

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 10,641,113 10,412,229 11,840,899 9,883,445 10,960,637 12,430,651

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 8,174,252 8,080,594 9,316,542 8,462,224 8,518,642 9,049,899

RX - HEP-C 245,144 264,815 249,449 260,020 290,418 365,687

Rx - DME 815,963 839,212 868,236 825,453 690,067 1,035,049

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (135,000) (135,000) (135,000) (135,000) (149,643) (7,947)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 9,100,359 9,049,621 10,299,227 9,412,697 9,349,484 10,442,688

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 529,182              529,183              526,070              540,715              540,715              545,673              

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 15,121,903 15,230,282 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,759 22,138,233

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 39,990                21,878                77,356,953         3,134                  597                     3,943                  

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 287,063 233,372 212,564 71,855 58,763 46,953

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 4,787 858,658 1,700,070 (85,946) 449,838 (2,226,487)

Total Medical Costs 86,772,505 86,383,866 164,164,093 86,971,753 91,103,435 98,695,670

JUNE              
2021

JANUARY    
2021

FEBRUARY    
2021

MARCH        
2021

APRIL           
2021

MAY              
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only

Page 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

100 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 3,239,377 3,824,662 3,847,107 2,864,591 3,850,517 38,103,138

Referral Specialty Services 10,801,894 10,559,258 11,970,037 12,050,898 11,112,843 120,572,995
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 1,254,796 1,426,250 2,069,391 2,624,269 2,286,609 17,327,080

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 9,300 9,000 9,300 9,000 100,200

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 15,305,367 15,819,470 17,895,535 17,549,058 17,258,969 176,103,413

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 304,301 307,745 305,529 293,626 297,073 3,280,248           

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 1,665,834 1,672,683 1,872,595 1,625,615 1,673,006 18,156,288         
Behavior Health Treatment 1,269,876 1,426,863 1,080,856 1,287,709 1,177,462 13,362,483         

Mental Health Services 95,878 114,350 92,882 144,341 203,166 1,490,394           
Other Professional Services 1,268,554 1,303,771 995,897 1,494,714 1,478,708 15,743,768         

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,604,443 4,825,412 4,347,759 4,846,005 4,829,415 52,033,181

EMERGENCY ROOM 4,833,831 4,472,304 3,735,609 4,506,067 4,818,883 50,361,154

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 20,542,490 20,581,248 20,303,427 23,207,054 21,256,426 222,380,583

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 84,045 84,997 84,384 85,133 86,151 914,112

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 7,937,455 7,942,981 7,529,697 7,080,379 7,793,785 85,487,992

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,328,439 1,323,146 1,451,342 1,175,141 1,282,994 14,456,895

Home Health Services & CBAS 749,534 599,655 595,101 788,457 780,824 7,769,453
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 373,641 230,711 404,807 585,896 337,336 4,522,233

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,204,596 1,258,956 1,619,759 1,708,929 1,171,936 15,104,920
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 162,780 267,430 263,420 256,195 435,425 3,094,957

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 5,433,266 5,440,313 5,498,898 5,550,393 5,555,024 59,209,486
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 449,942 569,010 514,078 494,068 442,696 5,093,769

Provider COVID-19 Expenes -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    2,125,900
Vaccine Incentive Program Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      2,317,986          2,317,986

Behaviorial Health Integration Program 225,049 225,048 225,049 225,048 225,048 6,220,741

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 9,927,247 9,914,269 10,572,454 10,784,127 12,549,269 119,916,340

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 8,878,267 9,311,107 8,903,588 9,249,348 9,186,350 97,130,813

RX - HEP-C 239,266 251,754 258,446 251,056 290,397 2,966,452

Rx - DME 791,678 870,581 761,862 854,331 874,776 9,227,208

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (135,000) (135,000) (10,322) (118,351) (155,328) (1,251,591)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 9,774,211 10,298,442 9,913,574 10,236,384 10,196,195 108,072,882

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 552,862               552,862               -                      -                      -                    4,317,262           

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 16,337,330          16,361,944          16,554,814          16,726,476          16,753,272        177,719,929       

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT (29,149,382)        7,365                   (132,637)             4,491                   8,691                 48,165,023         

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (11,833)               34,433                 20,737                 8,907                   24,857               987,671              

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 406,066               (55,915)               14,595                 (924,120)             (1,378,922)        (1,237,376)          

Total Medical Costs 61,144,132 90,839,812 90,839,948 94,109,961 94,196,991 1,045,222,166

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2021

JULY              
2021

AUGUST              
2021

SEPTEMBER              
2021

OCTOBER              
2021

NOVEMBER              
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 12

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

101 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 10.64 10.70 12.61 12.52 12.88 12.86

Referral Specialty Services 37.74 36.74 35.33 39.06 38.66 38.64
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 5.11 5.74 5.25 3.35 3.25 4.43

Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 53.52 53.21 53.22 54.96 54.82 55.96

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 1.06 1.06 1.03                1.02 1.06 1.03

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 5.72 5.59 5.85 5.59 5.68 5.62
Behavior Health Treatment 3.11 3.42 4.97                5.29 4.19 4.10

Mental Health Services 1.05 0.66 0.34                0.54 0.15 0.25
Other Professional Services 4.93 6.91 5.65                5.51 5.13 4.41

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15.88 17.64 17.84 17.95 16.22 15.42

EMERGENCY ROOM 16.79 15.97 15.38 15.74 17.49 17.42

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 71.28 69.78 62.12 64.72 71.65 71.69

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.29 0.29 0.28 0.28 0.29 0.29

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 25.52 23.87 25.30 30.51 30.79 30.42

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 5.03 4.36 5.10 4.70 4.58 4.11

Home Health Services & CBAS 1.76 2.10 3.01 2.31 2.46 3.33
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 0.82 1.35 2.43 1.51 1.25 1.76

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.80 4.09 6.83 3.66 3.88 4.50
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 0.76 1.06 1.18 1.05 0.80 1.18

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.63 18.88 18.61 18.69 18.60 18.62
Provider Enhancement Expense -  GEMT 1.64 1.65 0.94 1.49 1.72 1.82

Provider COVID-19 Expenes 2.42 2.77 2.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Behaviorial Health Integration Program 1.33 1.34 1.31 1.31 4.87 7.64

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 38.21 37.61 41.84 34.73 38.16 42.97

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 29.35 29.18 32.92 29.74 29.66 31.28

RX - HEP-C 0.88 0.96 0.88 0.91 1.01 1.26

Rx - DME 2.93 3.03 3.07 2.90 2.40 3.58

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (0.48) (0.49) (0.48) (0.47) (0.52) (0.03)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 32.67 32.68 36.40 33.07 32.55 36.10

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.90 1.91 1.86 1.90 1.88 1.89

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 54.29 55.01 45.76 51.78 51.57 76.52

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.14 0.08 273.37 0.01 0.00 0.01

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 1.03 0.84 0.75 0.25 0.20 0.16

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 0.02 3.10 6.01 (0.30) 1.57 (7.70)

Total Medical Costs 311.55 311.99 580.14 305.61 317.21 341.14

JANUARY    
2021

FEBRUARY    
2021

MARCH        
2021

APRIL           
2021

MAY              
2021

JUNE              
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only

Page 13

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

102 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2021

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 11.13 13.09 13.06 9.68 12.97 12.02

Referral Specialty Services 37.12 36.13 40.62 40.73 37.42 38.03
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 4.31 4.88 7.02 8.87 7.70 5.47

Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 52.60 54.13 60.73 59.31 58.11 55.55

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 1.05 1.05 1.04 0.99                1.00                1.03

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 5.72 5.72 6.35 5.49 5.63 5.73
Behavior Health Treatment 4.36 4.88 3.67 4.35                3.96                4.21

Mental Health Services 0.33 0.39 0.32 0.49                0.68                0.47
Other Professional Services 4.36 4.46 3.38 5.05                4.98                4.97

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15.82 16.51 14.75 16.38 16.26 16.41

EMERGENCY ROOM 16.61 15.30 12.68 15.23 16.23 15.89

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 70.60 70.42 68.90 78.44 71.57 70.15

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 27.28 27.18 25.55 23.93 26.24 26.97

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 4.57 4.53 4.93 3.97 4.32 4.56

Home Health Services & CBAS 2.58 2.05 2.02 2.66 2.63 2.45
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 1.28 0.79 1.37 1.98 1.14 1.43

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 4.14 4.31 5.50 5.78 3.95 4.76
Health Home Capitation & Incentive 0.56 0.92 0.89 0.87 1.47 0.98

Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.67 18.61 18.66 18.76 18.70 18.68
Provider Enhancement Expense -  GEMT 1.55 1.95 1.74 1.67 1.49 1.61

Provider COVID-19 Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.67
Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.80 0.73

Behaviorial Health Integration Program 0.77 0.77 0.76 0.76 0.76 1.96

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 34.12 33.92 35.88 36.45 42.25 37.83

PHARMACY SERVICES 

RX - Drugs & OTC 30.51 31.86 30.22 31.26 30.93 30.64

RX - HEP-C 0.82 0.86 0.88 0.85 0.98 0.94

Rx - DME 2.72 2.98 2.59 2.89 2.95 2.91

RX - Pharmacy Rebates (0.46) (0.46) (0.04) (0.40) (0.52) (0.39)

TOTAL PHARMACY SERVICES 33.59 35.24 33.64 34.60 34.33 34.09

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.90 1.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.36

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 56.15 55.98 56.18 56.53 56.41 56.06

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT (100.18) 0.03 (0.45) 0.02 0.03 15.19

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (0.04) 0.12 0.07 0.03 0.08 0.31

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 1.40 (0.19) 0.05 (3.12) (4.64) (0.39)

Total Medical Costs 210.13 310.81 308.27 318.08 317.17 329.70

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2021

JULY              
2021

AUGUST              
2021

SEPTEMBER              
2021

OCTOBER              
2021

NOVEMBER              
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 14

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

103 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES BY DEPT YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

393,580 377,031 (16,549) 110 - Executive 4,314,037 4,222,343 (91,694)

190,753 212,651 21,898 210 - Accounting 2,151,926 2,339,162 187,236

385,122          362,443 (22,679) 220 - Management Information Systems 3,957,656 3,986,875 29,219

11,546            64,468 52,922 221 - Business Intelligence 143,635        709,148 565,513

217,197          281,931 64,734 222 - Enterprise Development 2,668,914 3,101,240 432,326

573,033 448,524 (124,509) 225 - Infrastructure 4,440,981 4,933,760 492,779

546,377 576,323 29,946 230 - Claims 5,999,959 6,339,554 339,595

53,063 149,779 96,716 240 - Project Management 1,279,045 1,647,573 368,528

111,298 101,775 (9,523) 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 1,185,586 1,119,524 (66,062)

23,180 27,902 4,722 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 281,697        306,924 25,227

-                      55 55                   312 - Health Services - Education 59                 605 546

158,204 142,146 (16,058) 313- Pharmacy 1,651,822 1,563,604 (88,218)

95                   6,642               6,547              314 - Health Homes 4,355            73,058               68,703

-                      22,357 22,357 315 - Case Management 209,565        245,924 36,359

38,981            -                       (38,981) 316 - Population Health Management 38,981          -                         (38,981)

-                      29,325 29,325            616 - Disease Management 260,833        322,578             61,745          

313,414 323,502 10,088 320 - Provider Network Management 3,101,539 3,558,527 456,988

721,826 656,475 (65,351) 330 - Member Services 6,609,625 7,221,228 611,603

928,414 702,275 (226,139) 340 - Corporate Services 6,710,601 7,725,023 1,014,422

42,560 66,363 23,803 360 - Audit & Investigative Services 614,043 729,992 115,949

51,562            69,250 17,688 410 - Advertising Media 615,302 761,750 146,448

87,412 73,950 (13,462) 420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 648,994 813,446 164,452

204,829 251,455 46,626 510 - Human Resourses 2,574,940 2,766,006 191,066

77,569            -                       (77,569)            Administrative Expense Adjustment (187,239)       -                         187,239

5,130,015       4,946,622        (183,393) Total Administrative Expenses 49,276,856 54,487,844 5,210,988

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 15

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

104 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021

110 - Executive 353,943 483,744 293,288 272,219 482,689 358,282

210 - Accounting 203,619 198,129 146,511 287,032 86,601 198,636

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 340,212 345,719 394,230 384,019 349,136 376,280

221 - Business Intelligence -                   -                   -                   12,308         46,180 24,115

222 - Enterprise Development 250,306 269,236 185,800 249,199 261,073 252,105

225 - Infrastructure 365,340 337,172 345,070 407,880 459,371 352,463

230 - Claims 550,124 558,095 460,086 554,302 542,410 526,593

240 - Project Management 99,808 119,159 128,304 121,381 127,251 189,626

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 103,641 120,732 82,239 113,686 116,283 100,257

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 18,870 16,833 21,040 18,597 20,088 27,421

312 - Health Services - Education -                   -                   -                   59                -                   -                   

313- Pharmacy 141,859 137,379 151,340 147,394 145,687 151,338

314 - Health Homes -                   -                   4,225           -                   -                   -                   

315 - Case Management 23,536 22,769         24,444         22,612         23,420         22,757         

316 - Population Health Management -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

616 - Disease Management 32,453 29,912 37,220 29,802 29,065 28,513

320 - Provider Network Management 304,995 273,211 231,758 274,082 295,300 262,297

330 - Member Services 567,625 586,939 545,846 622,842 566,155 559,817

340 - Corporate Services 561,450 559,640 535,874 586,682 567,567 540,444

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 68,976 83,366 38,089 60,406 61,212 61,445

410 - Advertising Media 27,368 39,637 81,326 55,258 21,513 152,571

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 53,401 69,703 46,252 65,999 51,803 57,056

510 - Human Resourses 281,636 228,332 179,367 198,772 203,371 220,199

Total Department Expenses 4,349,162     4,479,707     3,932,309     4,484,531     4,456,175     4,462,215     

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 18,296         (271,318)      57,294         (5,010)          (215)             (63,654)        

Total Administrative Expenses 4,367,458 4,208,389 3,989,603 4,479,521 4,455,960 4,398,561

JANUARY    
2021

FEBRUARY    
2021

MARCH        
2021

APRIL           
2021

MAY              
2021

JUNE              
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 16

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

105 / 130



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021

110 - Executive 361,179 347,546 484,965 482,602 393,580 4,314,037

210 - Accounting 202,043 228,799 196,234 213,569 190,753 2,151,926

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 325,601 386,243 328,212 342,882 385,122 3,957,656

221 - Business Intelligence 14,545 11,545 11,602 11,794 11,546 143,635        

222 - Enterprise Development 253,485 225,132 261,069 244,312 217,197 2,668,914

225 - Infrastructure 459,826 393,273 374,951 372,602 573,033 4,440,981

230 - Claims 539,331 558,400 653,741 510,500 546,377 5,999,959

240 - Project Management 160,413 89,609 93,857 96,574 53,063 1,279,045

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 91,643 121,643 111,276 112,888 111,298 1,185,586

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 25,067 5,726 19,122 85,753 23,180 281,697

312 - Health Services - Education -                   -                   -                      -                      -                      59                 

313- Pharmacy 150,515 155,464 155,452 157,190 158,204 1,651,822

314 - Health Homes -                   -                   35                    -                      95                    4,355            

315 - Case Management 25,548          22,605 31,573 (9,699) -                      209,565

316 - Population Health Management -                   -                   -                      -                      38,981 38,981

616 - Disease Management 30,175 30,230 27,472 (14,009) -                      260,833

320 - Provider Network Management 286,715 280,971 294,114 284,682 313,414 3,101,539

330 - Member Services 624,470 570,700 614,787 628,618 721,826 6,609,625

340 - Corporate Services 620,533 709,892 514,089 586,016 928,414 6,710,601

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 68,450 28,549 39,743 61,247 42,560 614,043

410 - Advertising Media 88,385 11,477 97,203 (10,998) 51,562 615,302

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 37,987 55,545 56,141 67,695 87,412 648,994

510 - Human Resourses 236,479 229,645 247,924 344,386 204,829 2,574,940

Total Department Expenses 4,602,390     4,462,994     4,613,562        4,568,604        5,052,446        49,464,095   

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (1,674)          (2,367)          3,540               300                  77,569             (187,239)      

Total Administrative Expenses 4,600,716 4,460,627 4,617,102 4,568,904 5,130,015 49,276,856

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2021

JULY              
2021

AUGUST              
2021

SEPTEMBER              
2021

OCTOBER              
2021

NOVEMBER              
2021

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 17

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

106 / 130



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2021
ASSETS NOVEMBER 2021 OCTOBER 2021 INC(DEC)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,138,351$                  1,138,351$                  -                          

Interest Receivable 560                              280                               280                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,138,911$                  1,138,631$                  280$                    

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities -                                   -                                   -                          
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                             -$                    

NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,138,066 1,138,066 -                          

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 845                              565                               280                      
Total Net Position 1,138,911$                  1,138,631$                  280$                    

          TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 1,138,911$                  1,138,631$                  280$                    

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 18

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

107 / 130



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2021 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T

-                   -                 -                     M e m b e r s -                   -                 -                     

R E V E N U E S

-                   -                 -                     Premium -                   -                 -                     
280              -                 280                I n t e r e s t 3,408 -                 3,408

-                   -                 -                     Other Investment Income (2,563)          -                 (2,563)            

280              -                 280                TOTAL  REVENUES 845 -                 845

E X P E N S E S

Medical Costs
-                   -                 -                     IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment -                   -                 -                     
-                   -                 -                     Total Medical Costs -                   -                 -                     

280              -                 280                GROSS MARGIN 845 -                 845

Administrative
-                   -                 -                        Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp -                   -                 -                     
-                   -                 -                     Total  Administrative Expenses -                   -                 -                     

-                   -                 -                     TOTAL  EXPENSES -                   -                 -                     

280              -                 280                OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) 845 -                 845

-                   -                 -                     TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) -                   -                 -                     

280              -                 280                NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 845 -                 845

0% 0% 0% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 0% 0% 0%

KHS1/24/2022
Management Use Only Page 19

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

108 / 130



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

MONTHLY MEMBERS COUNT

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

2021 MEMBER

MEDI-CAL        MONTHS JAN'21 FEB'21 MAR'21 APR'21 MAY'21 JUN'21 JUL'21 AUG'21 SEP'21 OCT'21 NOV'21

ADULT AND FAMILY  
ADULT 602,191 51,548 53,449 52,941 53,378 54,092 54,867 55,250 55,691 56,542 56,931 57,502
CHILD  1,470,346 131,669 126,764 133,240 133,228 133,944 134,540 134,904 134,848 135,535 135,746 135,928
SUB-TOTAL ADULT & FAMILY 2,072,537 183,217 180,213 186,181 186,606 188,036 189,407 190,154 190,539 192,077 192,677 193,430

OTHER MEMBERS

PARTIAL DUALS - FAMILY 6,908 403 523 529 576 563 576 594 673 809 831 831
PARTIAL DUALS - CHILD -1 0 -1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PARTIAL DUALS - BCCTP 34 2 2 2 2 2 4 4 4 4 4 4
BCCTP - TABACCO SETTLEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FULL DUALS (SPD)
SPD FULL DUALS 85,253 7,484 7,591 7,505 7,523 7,635 7,640 7,814 7,739 8,069 8,062 8,191

SUBTOTAL OTHER MEMBERS 92,194 7,889 8,115 8,036 8,101 8,200 8,220 8,412 8,416 8,882 8,897 9,026

TOTAL FAMILY & OTHER 2,164,731 191,106 188,328 194,217 194,707 196,236 197,627 198,566 198,955 200,959 201,574 202,456

SPD
SPD (AGED AND DISABLED) 176,424 16,011 18,829 15,328 15,870 15,756 15,645 15,800 15,749 15,775 15,821 15,840

MEDI-CAL EXPANSION
ACA Expansion Adult-Citizen 818,929 70,649 69,251 72,532 73,089 74,161 74,905 75,451 76,525 77,016 77,595 77,755
ACA Expansion Duals 10,157 751 472 895 921 1,046 1,132 1,163 1,042 922 875 938
SUB-TOTAL MED-CAL EXPANSION 829,086 71,400 69,723 73,427 74,010 75,207 76,037 76,614 77,567 77,938 78,470 78,693

TOTAL KAISER 129,946 11,047 11,196 11,349 11,505 11,692 11,852 11,983 12,108 12,250 12,417 12,547

TOTAL MEDI-CAL MEMBERS 3,300,187 289,564 288,076 294,321 296,092 298,891 301,161 302,963 304,379 306,922 308,282 309,536

Page 20

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

109 / 130





N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
  
  
  
  
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
-D

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

  
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 -

 H
M

O
 

4
4

0
,6

8
5

.4
5

4
,7

7
6

,4
3

0
.2

8
N

O
V

.,
 2

0
2

1
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

M
O

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

E
O

M
E

G
A

 *
**

*
3

9
5

,5
0

8
.9

8
4

9
4

,2
3

7
.4

5
A

U
G

.,
 S

E
P

T
.,
 O

C
T

. 
&

 N
O

V
. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 &

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

D
 M

&
S

 F
E

E
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1

8
4

5
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

 *
**

*
2

8
4

,9
5

5
.0

6
5

9
5

,8
2

9
.9

1
2

N
D

 &
 F

IN
A

L
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 2
0

2
1

 M
C

A
L

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 F
E

E
S

  

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

2
5

9
,7

6
8

.7
2

2
,5

2
5

,7
2

1
.6

5
O

C
T

.,
 N

O
V

. 
2

0
2

1
  
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
9

5
E

D
IF

E
C

S
, 
IN

C
 *

**
*

2
0

6
,7

3
8

.0
7

2
1

4
,3

4
3

.0
7

A
N

N
U

A
L

 T
S

M
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
7

4
,9

8
4

.4
0

1
,2

2
2

,2
0

3
.9

0
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
/U

P
D

A
T

E
 T

O
 

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
-C

A
L

A
IM

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5

3
7

7
T

E
L

E
H

E
A

L
T

H
D

O
C

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 *
**

*
1

4
0

,9
5

2
.5

7
1

4
0

,9
5

2
.5

7
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
5

4
1

3
P

H
IL

IP
P

 R
A

M
O

N
 M

E
L

E
N

D
E

Z
 M

D
 *

**
*

1
2

6
,1

3
7

.5
7

1
2

6
,1

3
7

.5
7

2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 G

R
A

N
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
2

4
,6

1
4

.1
2

1
,2

8
2

,9
6

0
.5

6
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 C

L
A

IM
S

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

0
5

9
K

E
R

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 *

**
*

8
0

,7
4

3
.3

5
8

0
,7

4
3

.3
5

O
C

T
. 
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

6
9

,2
4

6
.5

7
7

6
0

,2
1

5
.5

3
N

O
V

. 
2

0
2

1
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
, 
A

D
&

D
, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1

1
8

0
L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 L

IN
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I
N

C
. 

6
2

,0
1

5
.7

3
5

6
0

,5
2

1
.1

9
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 I
N

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
U

T
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 H
E

T
5

3
9

8
G

O
L

D
E

N
 E

M
P

IR
E

 G
L

E
A

N
E

R
S

 *
**

*
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

E
P

T
. 
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

1
 o

f 
4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

111 / 130



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
  
  
  
  
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
-D

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

  
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
5

3
7

6
K

C
H

C
C

 *
**

*
5

3
,4

1
8

.0
0

7
8

,4
1

8
.0

0
S

E
P

T
. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2

0
2

1
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 V

A
C

C
IN

E
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

1
6

5
S

H
I 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
O

. 
 

4
7

,1
0

7
.2

2
2

0
8

,5
8

4
.4

6
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
 V

M
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

4
1

,5
7

6
.0

0
4

6
5

,3
3

6
.0

0
N

O
V

. 
2

0
2

1
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
 -

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 
IN

C
.

4
0

,2
9

8
.5

4
4

6
5

,8
8

3
.2

4
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5

0
0

5
C

R
A

Y
O

N
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 E

X
P

E
R

T
S

 L
L

C
 

3
9

,0
2

6
.8

3
8

3
5

,4
2

2
.4

1
S

E
P

T
. 
2

0
2

1
 E

S
D

 A
Z

U
R

E
 O

V
E

R
A

G
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
5

4
1

2
D

IA
G

E
N

IX
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 *

**
*

3
4

,3
5

8
.4

0
3

4
,3

5
8

.4
0

2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
4

 N
U

A
N

C
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

4
9

6
V

O
X

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
IN

C
 *

**
*

3
3

,2
6

2
.6

0
4

7
,9

6
5

.9
9

Y
R

 3
 T

E
L

S
T

R
A

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

4
5

8
H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

, 
IN

C
 *

**
*

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
S

E
P

T
. 
&

 O
C

T
. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
5

3
2

1
T

Y
K

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

T
D

 *
**

*
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
 T

Y
K

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

1
9

3
S

T
R

IA
 L

L
C

  
2

6
,2

2
6

.4
2

2
8

6
,3

2
4

.9
5

O
C

T
. 
2

0
2

1
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

7
3

3
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

2
4

,5
8

3
.8

4
2

3
2

,5
3

2
.7

8
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

  
- 

(7
) 

M
S

; 
(1

) 
H

H
P

; 
(1

) 
H

E
; 

(1
) 

U
M

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 
L

L
C

2
4

,5
1

0
.8

0
2

6
1

,2
8

2
.7

9
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
5

1
4

5
C

C
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 F

R
E

S
N

O
 I
N

C
2

4
,4

1
2

.0
0

1
8

4
,9

7
3

.2
6

O
C

T
. 
&

  
N

O
V

. 
2

0
2

1
 J

A
N

IT
O

R
IA

L
 &

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 D
A

Y
 

P
O

R
T

E
R

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1

1
2

8
H

A
L

L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 *

**
*

2
3

,1
0

3
.5

0
1

2
1

,5
1

1
.3

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
V

ID
 -

1
9

 F
L

Y
E

R
 &

 M
A

IL
 P

R
E

P
 &

 N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

P
A

C
K

E
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

5
3

7
B

U
R

K
E

, 
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
 &

 S
O

R
E

N
S

E
N

, 
L

L
P

 *
**

*
2

2
,8

3
2

.0
0

2
2

,8
3

2
.0

0
A

U
G

. 
&

 S
E

P
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 L

E
G

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
5

0
7

6
 

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
, 
P

.C
. 

2
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
1

9
6

,6
9

0
.0

0
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
U

T
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
-U

M

2
 o

f 
4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

112 / 130



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
  
  
  
  
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
-D

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

  
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
2

1
,3

0
6

.2
5

2
1

0
,0

6
9

.0
0

O
C

T
. 
2

0
2

1
  
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4

6
5

7
D

A
P

O
N

D
E

 S
IM

P
S

O
N

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

 
2

0
,5

1
6

.0
0

1
5

2
,0

0
5

.0
0

S
E

P
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 L

E
G

A
L

 F
E

E
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5

2
1

5
R

IC
H

A
R

D
 G

A
R

C
IA

 *
**

*
2

0
,4

7
5

.0
0

3
2

,5
5

0
.0

0
A

U
G

.,
 S

E
P

T
. 
&

 O
C

T
. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
U

T
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
-U

M

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
. 
- 

H
A

S
L

E
R

 *
**

*
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
E

P
L

E
N

IS
H

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
 (

P
E

R
M

IT
) 

F
U

N
D

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
 

1
7

,2
0

9
.2

3
1

9
1

,6
2

1
.2

1
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L

A
IM

S
/P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
F

IN
A

N
C

E

T
4

2
6

1
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
-T

X
 P

P
O

1
7

,0
9

2
.6

0
1

2
7

,0
6

3
.0

4
N

O
V

. 
2

0
2

1
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

P
O

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

6
5

2
B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L

D
 S

Y
M

P
H

O
N

Y
 O

R
C

H
E

S
T

R
A

 *
**

*
1

6
,6

6
6

.6
6

4
1

,6
6

6
.6

7
O

C
T

. 
&

 N
O

V
. 
2

0
2

1
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
5

0
2

2
S

V
A

M
 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 I
N

C
1

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

2
9

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

O
C

T
. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
/U

P
D

A
T

E
 T

O
 

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G

IT
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L

IG
E

N
C

E

T
5

3
2

2
M

A
N

IN
D

E
R

 K
H

A
L

S
A

1
6

, 5
1

0
.0

0
1

0
7

, 1
0

0
.5

0
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
U

T
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
-U

M

T
2

1
6

7
P

G
&

E
  

1
6

,4
3

9
.7

4
2

4
9

,3
5

5
.4

1
N

O
V

. 
2

0
2

1
 U

S
A

G
E

 /
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
5

3
8

9
A

D
A

K
C

 *
**

*
1

6
,1

5
9

.9
8

2
0

,2
9

6
.0

3
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
1

4
0

8
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
. 
 

1
4

,3
4

4
.1

5
1

7
4

,3
3

9
.7

2
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 1
1

 P
O

W
E

R
E

D
G

E
 M

6
3

0
 

B
L

A
D

E
 S

E
R

V
E

R
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
4

4
8

3
IN

F
U

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
L

IN
IC

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
IN

C
 *

**
*

1
3

,0
6

5
.0

5
2

0
6

,3
0

0
.7

7
A

U
G

. 
2

0
2

1
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

T
4

5
0

1
A

L
L

IE
D

 U
N

IV
E

R
S

A
L

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
1

2
,7

0
5

.8
0

1
5

6
,4

4
7

.8
7

O
C

T
. 
&

 N
O

V
. 
2

0
2

1
 O

N
S

IT
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1

0
0

5
C

O
L

O
N

IA
L

 L
IF

E
 &

 A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
  

1
1

,7
6

7
.0

4
1

3
1

,8
0

7
.3

3
O

C
T

. 
2

0
2

1
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
V

A
R

IO
U

S

3
 o

f 
4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

113 / 130



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
  
  
  
  
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
-D

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

  
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4

9
5

9
B

E
R

K
S

H
IR

E
 H

A
T

H
A

W
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

T
A

T
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

 *
**

*
1

1
,1

5
3

.0
0

1
1

,3
8

4
.0

0
2

0
2

0
 -

 2
0

2
1

 W
O

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 F

IN
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

1
8

2
T

H
E

 L
A

M
A

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
**

**
1

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

6
3

,1
9

0
.0

0
O

C
T

. 
&

 N
O

V
. 
2

0
2

1
 B

IL
L

B
O

A
R

D
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4

4
7

6
K

E
R

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 F

O
R

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

 *
**

*
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
H

O
L

ID
A

Y
 C

O
T

T
A

G
E

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
5

3
1

8
C

A
N

O
N

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 L
IM

IT
E

D
 *

**
*

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

2
0

 -
 2

0
2

1
 U

A
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

3
,2

3
4

,3
7

2
.2

4

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

3
, 2

3
4

,3
7

2
.2

4

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

2
4

3
,6

8
4

.4
5

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

3
,4

7
8

,0
5

6
.6

9
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o

te
:

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

4
 o

f 
4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

114 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 -

 H
M

O
4
,7

7
6
,4

3
0
.2

8
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

M
O

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
3
, 7

3
0
,6

7
3
.4

9
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 C

A
R

E
 G

R
A

N
T

 &
  

2
0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 G

R
A

N
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

2
,5

2
5
,7

2
1
.6

5
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 

L
L
C

1
,6

7
6
,2

7
0
.8

7
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

1
,6

4
8
,9

0
9
.8

8
H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

  
8
/5

/2
0
2
1
 -

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
2
2

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
,2

8
2
,9

6
0
.5

6
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 C

L
A

IM
S

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,2

2
2
,2

0
3
.9

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
/U

P
D

A
T

E
 T

O
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

1
,2

1
0
,7

6
6
.9

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 &

 A
C

IP
 C

R
IM

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
,0

4
3
,1

7
6
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
D

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 E
A

S
Y

G
R

O
U

P
 &

 I
N

C
R

E
M

E
N

T
A

L
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
8
6
0
,8

4
8
.6

0
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 C

A
R

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
5
0
0
5

C
R

A
Y

O
N

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 E
X

P
E

R
T

S
 L

L
C

8
3
5
,4

2
2
.4

1
AN

N
U

AL
 S

O
FT

W
AR

E 
LI

C
EN

SE
 A

N
D

 E
SD

 A
ZU

R
E 

O
VE

R
AG

E

M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
7
6
0
,2

1
5
.5

3
VO

LU
N

TA
R

Y 
LI

FE
, A

D
&D

, D
EN

TA
L 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E 

PR
EM

IU
M



V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
8
4
5

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
5
9
5
,8

2
9
.9

1
2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
2
 M

C
A

L
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

5
6
0
,5

2
1
.1

9
I N

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

115 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

4
9
4
,2

3
7
.4

5
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 E

X
P

. 
U

T
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

4
6
5
,8

8
3
.2

4
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

4
6
5
, 3

3
6
.0

0
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 

P
O

R
T

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
4
5
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
, 

IN
C

.
3
6
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
5
1
0
9

R
A

N
D

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

3
4
2
,8

1
0
.3

8
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 &
 A

C
A

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
5
1
1
1

E
N

T
IS

Y
S

 3
6
0

3
0
6
, 5

8
4
.9

4
A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IT
Y

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

/M
IS

 

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
5
0
2
2

S
V

A
M

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 I
N

C
2
9
1
,6

8
6
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
  

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
/U

P
D

A
T

E
 T

O
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

IT
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

T
4
1
9
3

S
T

R
IA

 L
L
C

2
8
6
,3

2
4
.9

5
O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
6
1
,2

8
2
.7

9
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

2
4
9
,3

5
5
.4

1
U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
4
8
3

IN
F

U
S

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

L
IN

IC
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
0
6
,3

0
0
.7

7
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

T
5
3
1
7

P
R

E
S

ID
IO

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
E

D
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 G
R

O
U

P
 L

L
C

.
2
4
1
, 9

1
0
.7

8
N

U
T

A
N

IX
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 &

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
2
3
2
,5

3
2
.7

8
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 &
 A

C
A

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5
2
2
9

D
IG

N
IT

Y
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 -
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

2
1
7
,4

4
2
.8

1
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
 *

**
*

2
1
4
,3

4
3
.0

7
A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

S
M

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

2
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

116 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

2
1
0
,0

6
9
.0

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
  

 C
O

.
2
0
8
,5

8
4
.4

6
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
ID

IA
N

 H
C

M
, 

IN
C

.
2
0
0
,9

4
8
.2

6
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
S

/ 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

/ 

D
A

Y
F

O
R

C
E

 H
U

M
A

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
2
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 (
M

E
T

E
R

) 
F

U
N

D
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
5
0
7
6

M
E

R
ID

IA
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

, 
P

.C
.

1
9
6
,6

9
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

1
9
1
,6

2
1
.2

1
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

F
IN

A
N

C
E

T
5
3
3
7

C
A

Z
A

D
O

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
 I
N

C
1
8
6
,1

7
0
.6

8
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5
1
4
5

C
C

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 F
R

E
S

N
O

 I
N

C
.,

1
8
4
,9

7
3
.2

6
J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1
4
0
8

D
E

L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

1
7
4
,3

3
9
.7

2
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 &

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
9
6
7

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
5
9
,0

2
8
.0

3
F

S
A

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 &

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
2
5
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
5
6
,4

4
7
.8

7
O

N
S

IT
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
3
3
1

C
O

T
IV

IT
I,
 I
N

C
 

1
5
2
,2

3
7
.2

4
C

A
L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 M
E

D
I-

C
A

L
 M

E
D

IC
A

ID
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 &

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

3
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

117 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

IM
P

S
O

N
 R

O
W

E
 P

C
1
5
2
,0

0
5
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
 

1
4
3
,4

7
3
.3

0
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
3
4
4
8

S
Y

N
E

R
G

Y
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
, 

IN
C

.
1
4
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
A

S
T

H
M

A
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
5
3
7
7

T
E

L
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
D

O
C

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 *
**

*
1
4
0
,9

5
2
.5

7
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
1
0
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 L

IF
E

 &
 A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

 A
T

T
N

  
P

R
E

M
IU

M
 

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
1
3
1
,8

0
7
.3

3
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 -

 A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
 &

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L
 I
L
L
N

E
S

S
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5
3
4
4

S
IG

N
A

T
U

R
E

 S
T

A
F

F
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 L
L
C

1
2
9
,4

4
4
.0

0
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
6
1

K
A

I S
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
 -

T
X

 P
P

O
1
2
7
, 0

6
3
.0

4
T

X
-P

P
O

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5
4
1
3

P
H

IL
IP

P
 R

A
M

O
N

 M
E

L
E

N
D

E
Z

 M
D

 *
**

*
1
2
6
, 1

3
7
.5

7
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
5
3
1
9

C
IT

IU
S

T
E

C
H

 I
N

C
.

1
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

IT
IU

S
 T

E
C

H
'S

 F
A

S
T

 A
N

D
 I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
, 

IN
C

.
1
2
1
,5

1
1
.3

0
N

E
W

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 L
E

T
T

E
R

/E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

S
, 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

S
, 

C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

U
A

L
 F

O
R

 H
H

, 
N

E
W

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
A

C
K

E
T

S
 &

 

P
O

S
T

E
R

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
5
1
8
5

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 K
E

R
N

1
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
0
2
1
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

 
U

T
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 U
M

  

W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

1
1
3
,7

4
7
.4

8
M

E
M

B
E

R
 N

E
W

S
L
E

T
T

E
R

/ 
W

E
B

S
IT

E
 I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/ 

M
IS

 

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
2
8
5
0

Q
U

E
S

T
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 I
N

C
.

1
0
9
,5

9
8
.0

0
S

Q
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 /

 S
P

O
T

L
IG

H
T

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
5
3
2
2

M
A

N
IN

D
E

R
 K

H
A

L
S

A
1
0
7
,1

0
0
.5

0
2
0
2
1
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

1
0
1
,2

5
7
.5

9
2
0
2
1
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
V

A
R

IO
U

S

4
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

118 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
0
0
,7

1
6
.6

3
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
5
3

T
W

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
6
,5

1
8
.0

1
A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

N
IM

B
L
E

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
4
6

W
IT

T
/K

IE
F

F
E

R
 I
N

C
 

9
5
,0

9
1
.1

9
R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 F

E
E

S
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

9
4
,4

5
8
.1

5
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

D
O

B
E

 T
E

A
M

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
, 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
9
,3

6
1
.6

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 
M

IS
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
8
1
,3

7
1
.6

2
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
 

IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

N
E

W
 H

IR
E

 S
H

IR
T

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
0
5
9

K
E

R
N

 V
A

L
L
E

Y
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 *

**
*

8
0
,7

4
3
.3

5
2
0
2
1
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 C

A
R

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
5
3
7
6

K
C

H
C

C
7
8
,4

1
8
.0

0
C

O
V

ID
 T

A
S

K
 F

O
R

C
E

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
9
6
3

L
IN

K
E

D
IN

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

7
8
,2

7
5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 O

N
L
IN

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 F

O
R

 A
L
L
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
8
1
3

A
D

V
E

N
T

IS
T

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 T

E
H

A
C

H
A

P
I 
V

A
L
L
E

Y
7
7
,9

2
5
.8

2
2
0
2
1
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 C

A
R

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
5
1
2
1

T
P

x
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
7
7
,4

6
5
.7

8
L
O

C
A

L
 C

A
L
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

; 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

; 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
; 

8
0
0
 L

IN
E

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
0
2
2

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

7
5
,3

4
6
.4

0
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
5
3
2
9

R
E

L
A

Y
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

, 
L
L
C

7
3
,3

3
3
.3

7
T

E
X

T
 M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
 S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

T
5
1
3
2

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

 L
L
C

7
1
,3

7
0
.2

5
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
2
1
7

C
O

N
T

E
X

T
 4

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
, 

IN
C

6
9
,6

3
0
.0

0
A

M
A

 R
O

Y
A

L
T

Y
 F

E
E

 &
 C

P
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

5
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

119 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
9
6
0

Z
E

L
IS

 C
L
A

IM
S

 I
N

T
E

G
R

IT
Y

, 
L
L
C

6
7
,5

3
6
.9

6
P

O
S

T
 E

D
IT

IN
G

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 F

O
R

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
C

L
A

IM
S

T
5
4
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

, 
L
L
C

 
6
5
,5

4
6
.0

2
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
2
1
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
5
3
4
6

T
U

R
N

K
E

Y
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
6
3
,3

7
8
.0

0
E

V
 C

H
A

R
G

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
1
8
2

T
H

E
 L

A
M

A
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

6
3
,1

9
0
.0

0
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

-B
IL

L
B

O
A

R
D

S
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
6
1
,6

2
4
.7

5
I N

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
0
3

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L
A

N
6
0
,7

7
2
.7

7
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
IE

S
, 

L
L
C

6
0
,0

9
8
.7

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
5
9
,9

8
8
.8

0
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 A
N

D
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

5
6
,8

8
4
.0

5
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
IE

S
 &

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

 (
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

/M
A

IN
T

.)
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
9
4
4

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 V

A
L
L
E

Y
 F

A
R

M
W

O
R

K
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 
5
6
,5

2
8
.2

5
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
5
3
2
5

W
A

D
E

 A
 M

C
N

A
IR

5
6
,1

7
4
.0

0
L
E

A
D

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 F
A

C
IL

IT
A

T
IO

N
-C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
/O

N
S

IT
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
5
3
9
8

G
O

L
D

E
N

 E
M

P
IR

E
 G

L
E

A
N

E
R

S
 *

**
*

5
5
, 0

0
0
.0

0
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
2
5
8
0

G
O

L
D

E
N

 E
M

P
IR

E
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
5
4
,7

3
5
.7

5
2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
2
 O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
  

 S
. 

 J
A

N
S

5
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 F
O

R
 K

H
S

 P
U

B
L
IC

 I
M

A
G

E
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

/ 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1
9
5
7

F
R

IE
N

D
S

 O
F

 M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

5
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
V

ID
 V

A
C

C
IN

E
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

5
3
,8

1
4
.5

9
M

-F
IL

E
S

 &
 S

C
A

N
F

IN
IT

Y
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

6
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

120 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

 P
H

IL
L
IP

S
 V

A
U

G
H

A
N

 A
N

D
 B

O
C

K
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
2
0
2
0
 A

U
D

IT
 F

E
E

S
F

IN
A

N
C

E

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
. 

 
4
8
,7

9
3
.6

5
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

/B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

A
R

D
S

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
7
8
1

E
D

R
IN

G
T

O
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
L
L
C

4
8
,6

0
0
.0

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
9
6

V
O

X
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
7
,9

6
5
.9

9
W

O
R

K
F

O
R

C
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

4
6
,9

0
9
.5

0
C

E
L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 U
S

A
G

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
4
5
,6

7
2
.7

5
C

Y
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
 R

D
T

 &
 I
B

N
P

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 -
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
0
3
8

P
O

L
Y

C
L
IN

IC
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
, 

IN
C

4
3
,1

1
8
.9

7
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
5
3
9
6

N
Y

M
I 
IN

C
 

4
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

R
A

C
IN

G
 D

E
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 J

. 
B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
4
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
5
2
0
1

J
A

C
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

4
1
,7

9
4
.0

0
A

C
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
4
0
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 -

C
O

B
R

A
4
1
,5

5
1
.8

4
C

O
B

R
A

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I
N

C
4
0
,5

8
4
.2

0
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
5
0
1
5

S
E

N
T

IN
E

L
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
0
, 3

8
0
.0

0
J
U

N
IP

E
R

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
3
8
,8

0
4
.2

8
2
0
2
1
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
5
3
4
0

G
A

R
T

N
E

R
 I
N

C
3
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

E
A

D
E

R
S

 I
N

D
IV

ID
U

A
L
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 A

D
V

IS
O

R
 -

 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
IS

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
0
7

A
G

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

3
7
,9

9
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

7
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

121 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
5
1
0
7

C
IT

R
IX

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
, 

IN
C

.
3
7
,3

5
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
 

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

3
7
,2

4
2
.2

5
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
5
2
9
2

A
L
L
'S

 W
E

L
L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
7
,1

7
9
.0

0
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
4
0
4

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
6
,1

9
9
.0

0
2
0
2
1
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
  

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
1
3
5

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 C
IT

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
3
5
,9

5
5
.0

0
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 G
R

A
N

T
 -

 F
IN

A
L
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 -
 H

E
 

W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S

T
5
4
1
2

D
IA

G
E

N
IX

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 *
**

*
3
4
,3

5
8
.4

0
2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
4
 N

U
A

N
C

E
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I
N

C
.

3
4
,2

5
7
.7

5
O

T
H

E
R

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 C
O

S
T

S
, 

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

S
, 

L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
6
5
5

K
E

R
N

,K
K

X
X

,K
IS

V
,K

G
E

O
,K

G
F

M
,K

E
B

T
,K

Z
O

Z
,K

K
J
G

,K
V

E
C

,K

S
T

T
,K

R
Q

K
,K

P
A

T
,

3
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
D

IG
IT

A
L
 A

D
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 

T
5
1
1
9

P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 S

O
U

N
D

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IO
 &

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

IN
C

.
3
3
,6

5
4
.8

5
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 B

O
A

R
D

 R
O

O
M

 R
E

M
O

T
E

 V
ID

E
O

 C
O

N
F

E
R

E
N

C
IN

G
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
3
1

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 U
S

A
, 

IN
C

.
3
3
,5

3
5
.6

0
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
5
3
0
0

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 V

A
L
L
E

Y
 O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
3
3
,4

4
0
.0

0
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 T

E
S

T
IN

G
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
5
2
1
5

R
IC

H
A

R
D

 G
A

R
C

IA
  

3
2
,5

5
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
5
3
2
1

T
Y

K
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
IE

S
 L

T
D

 *
**

*
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
2
 T

Y
K

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
1
5
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 K

. 
B

R
O

W
N

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

.,
 

IN
C

.
2
9
,6

0
3
.4

7
2
0
2
1
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
2
5
0
9

U
S

P
S

 
2
8
,7

9
8
.1

4
R

E
P

L
E

N
IS

H
 P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 (
P

E
R

M
IT

) 
F

U
N

D
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
5
3
8
7

N
A

V
IA

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
 

2
8
,4

4
6
.2

7
F

S
A

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
 &

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
2
5
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

V
A

R
IO

U
S

8
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

122 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
5
7
5

S
C

H
N

E
ID

E
R

 E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
T

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

2
6
,7

9
1
.5

0
A

P
C

 C
O

O
L
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S
 -

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

C
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
2
1
6

N
E

X
S

T
A

R
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

S
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
2
6
,6

1
0
.0

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 M
E

D
IA

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
5
2
6
9

K
E

R
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
2
6
,3

1
1
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 K
E

R
N

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
E

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

G
M

T
 F

E
E

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

-

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

T
5
2
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
M

E
D

, 
IN

C
.

2
5
,5

9
1
.0

0
D

IR
E

C
T

 P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 F
E

E
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
6
6
3

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
, 

IN
C

.
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
L
E

A
D

E
R

S
H

IP
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
5
3
4
5

D
E

V
V

IO
 I
N

C
 

2
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 &

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 D
E

V
V

T
R

A
C

E
 W

E
A

R
A

B
L
E

S
 

&
 G

A
T

E
W

A
Y

S
 -

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 T
R

A
C

IN
G

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

/C
A

P
IT

A
L
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
3
,1

1
5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
 -

 C
L
A

IM
S

 A
U

D
IT

 T
O

O
L

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
4
2
4

G
U

R
O

C
K

 S
O

R
T

W
A

R
E

 G
m

b
H

 *
**

*
2
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
T

E
S

T
R

A
IL

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
9
2

L
IN

K
S

 F
O

R
 L

IF
E

, 
IN

C
2
2
,9

5
0
.0

0
2
0
2
1
 E

V
E

N
T

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

 *
**

*
2
2
,8

3
2
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
5
1
5
9

A
T

&
T

 C
O

R
P

2
1
,4

8
1
.7

7
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
5
3
3
4

P
A

C
IF

IC
 I
N

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

2
1
,4

4
3
.5

7
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
5
3
3
3

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 C

A
L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

T
H

M
A

 C
O

L
L
A

B
O

R
A

T
IV

E
  

2
1
, 3

9
0
.0

0
2
0
2
1
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 C

A
L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

T
H

M
A

 C
O

L
L
A

B
. 

G
R

A
N

T
H

E
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S

T
5
1
6
1

IN
T

E
G

R
A

T
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

2
1
,3

0
4
.7

3
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 F
IL

M
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5
2
3

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

2
1
,0

4
4
.5

6
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L
C

.
2
0
,6

9
5
.2

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
5
3
8
9

A
D

A
K

C
 *

**
*

2
0
,2

9
6
.0

3
2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
2
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

9
 o

f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

123 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

-C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

S
E

L
2
0
,1

6
1
.2

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
6
0
5

K
E

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 G
R

A
N

T
 -

 F
IN

A
L
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 -
 H

E
 

W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S

T
1
3
2
6

W
A

L
K

E
R

-L
E

W
IS

 R
E

N
T

S
1
9
,2

7
9
.5

1
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 T

E
S

T
IN

G
 S

IT
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
0
9
7

N
C

Q
A

1
9
,2

3
0
.7

5
H

E
D

IS
, 

V
O

L
 2

 P
L
U

S
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

S
S

 A
N

D
 P

O
P

U
L
A

T
IO

N
 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 A
C

C
R

E
D

IA
T

IO
N

 
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
9
3
4

A
P

P
L
E

 I
N

C
1
9
,0

6
6
.3

4
2
0
2
1
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

W
A

R
D

S
 &

 C
E

L
L
 P

H
O

N
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
1
4

A
.J

. 
K

L
E

IN
, 

IN
C

. 
T

. 
D

E
N

A
T

A
L
E

, 
B

. 
G

O
L
D

N
E

R
  

1
8
,1

9
3
.5

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
5
1
2
8

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 G
R

A
N

T
 -

 F
IN

A
L
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 -
 H

E
 

W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S

T
4
5
8
5

D
E

L
A

N
O

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
1
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 G
R

A
N

T
- 

F
IN

A
L
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 -
 H

E
 

W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S

T
4
8
0
2

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 G
R

A
N

T
 -

 F
IN

A
L
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 -
 H

E
 

W
E

L
L
N

E
S

S

T
5
3
1
8

C
A

N
O

N
IC

A
L
 G

R
O

U
P

 L
IM

IT
E

D
 *

**
*

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
2
0
 -

 2
0
2
1
 U

A
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
5
0
1
3

E
L
IZ

A
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1
7
,1

3
0
.0

0
2
0
2
 D

A
T

A
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 F

E
E

C
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
9
9
3

L
E

G
A

L
S

H
IE

L
D

1
7
,0

8
3
.8

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

A
ID

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
0
1
6

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

T
A

B
A

N
K

, 
IN

C
  

1
6
,6

2
0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
1
6
,0

6
5
.7

0
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 A
N

D
 S

H
R

E
D

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
9
5
5

D
E

L
T

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
N

C
.

1
5
,9

1
5
.0

0
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
1
5
,8

1
9
.9

3
2
0
2
0
-2

1
 S

A
G

E
3
0
0
 E

R
P

 S
IL

V
E

R
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
F

IN
A

N
C

E

1
0

 o
f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

124 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
5
3
3
6

T
E

A
M

D
Y

N
A

M
IX

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 L
L
C

1
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
8
5
1

S
IN

C
L
A

IR
 T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

, 
L
L
C

1
5
,0

2
5
.0

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
5
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

E
A

R
T

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 -

 K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

-S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
1
9
5

S
C

R
IP

P
S

 M
E

D
IA

, 
IN

C
. 

D
B

A
 K

E
R

O
-T

V
1
4
,9

3
5
.0

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
3
8
9

E
X

A
C

T
 S

T
A

F
F

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
, 9

9
8
.5

2
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
9
2
0

O
T

IS
 E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
3
,1

7
4
.6

0
2
0
2
1
 E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
6
8
6

C
E

N
T

R
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
3
,0

6
0
.0

8
 2

0
2
1
/2

0
2
2
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 G
R

A
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
1
2
,9

1
5
.0

0
IN

F
L
U

E
N

Z
A

 V
A

C
C

IN
A

T
IO

N
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
4
6
6

S
M

O
O

T
H

 M
O

V
E

 U
S

A
 

1
2
,8

8
4
.7

3
2
0
2
1
 M

O
V

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1
6
5
0

U
N

IV
IS

IO
N

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
5
3
7
5

H
A

D
A

S
S

A
H

 E
 P

E
R

E
Z

 *
**

*
1
2
,4

5
8
.9

8
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 R

E
L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
S

A
P

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

F
E

E
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 *

**
*

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
5
7
7

L
A

 C
A

M
P

E
S

IN
A

, 
K

B
D

S
, 

K
U

F
W

, 
K

M
Y

X
, 

K
S

E
A

, 
K

B
H

H
, 

K
Y

L
I,
 

K
C

E
C

, 
K

N
A

I
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 R
A

D
IO

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

1
1

 o
f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

125 / 130



  
  
 Y

e
a

r 
to

  
D

a
te

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

  
  
 A

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

 D
a

te
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
9
5
9

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 H
A

T
H

W
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

T
A

T
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

 *
**

*
1
1
,3

8
4
.0

0
2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1
 W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
5
3
8
6

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
, 

IN
C

1
1
, 1

5
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
5
0
9
9

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
0
,9

6
8
.0

2
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
0
, 2

5
4
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

O
T

IM
A

G
E

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
9
3
2

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

 R
E

A
C

H
 (

M
E

D
IA

)
1
0
, 2

0
0
.0

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
2
8
6
9

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 O

F
 K

E
R

N
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

3
5
,9

4
6
,9

7
7
.7

5

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

3
5
,9

4
6
,9

7
7
.7

5

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

7
5
0
,6

3
7
.8

1

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

$
3
6
,6

9
7
,6

1
5
.5

6

N
o

te
:

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 o

f 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

   

1
2

 o
f 
 1

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

126 / 130



V
en

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g

et
ed

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

H
ea

d
S

er
v

ic
es

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 v
en

d
o

r 
w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
to

 K
H

S

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

D
a

te

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

D
a

te

J
a

n
u

a
ry

P
o

p
p

y
ro

ck
 D

es
ig

n
s

$
4

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
R

K
L

o
u

ie
 I

tt
u

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p

h
ic

 d
es

ig
n

 o
f 

K
H

S
-K

F
H

C
 m

em
b

er
 &

 p
ro

v
id

er
 M

K
T

 m
at

er
ia

ls
1

/1
/2

0
2

1
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

S
y
m

p
lr

/C
ac

tu
s

$
3

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

A
n

n
u

al
 S

aa
S

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 m
an

ag
er

 &
 t

h
e 

D
E

A
 S

ta
te

 l
ic

en
se

 m
o

n
it

o
r

1
/6

/2
0

2
1

1
/5

/2
0

2
2

H
D

 D
y
n

am
ic

s
$

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y
 D

u
ra

n
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g
 S

er
v

ic
es

1
/1

/2
0

2
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

L
in

k
ed

In
$

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
O

n
li

n
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
an

ag
ed

 l
ea

rn
er

s
1

/1
/2

0
2

1
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n

 J
an

s
$

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o

u
ie

 I
tt

u
rr

ir
ia

M
ar

k
et

in
g
 a

n
d

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
m

ag
e 

C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
1

/1
/2

0
2

1
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

F
eb

ru
a

ry

C
D

W
-G

$
5

4
,2

8
7

.4
8

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

D
el

l 
5

4
2

0
 (

2
5

) 
la

p
to

p
s 

an
d

 (
2
5

) 
D

o
ck

b
o

lt
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
2

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

2
/2

4
/2

0
2

5

S
P

H
 A

n
al

y
ti

cs
$

8
7

,0
1

0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y
 D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 p
ro

v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 s
u

rv
ey

2
/1

1
/2

0
2

1
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

1

L
am

ar
$

4
1

,5
9

5
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o

u
ie

 I
tt

u
rr

ir
ia

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
5

 B
il

lb
o

ar
d

 a
d

v
er

ti
se

m
en

t
1

/2
5

/2
0

2
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
2

2

L
if

eS
ig

n
s

$
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
E

Is
ab

el
 S

il
v

a
A

S
L

 i
n

te
rp

re
ti

n
g
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
K

H
S

 m
em

b
er

s
2

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

2
/2

2
/2

0
2

3

Q
u

es
t 

S
o

ft
w

ar
e

$
9

9
,9

9
5

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

U
n

li
m

it
ed

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 S
p

o
tl

ig
h

t 
o

n
 S

Q
L

 s
er

v
er

 l
ic

en
se

s
2

/1
/2

0
2

1
1

/3
1

/2
0

2
6

P
M

O
 P

ar
tn

er
s

$
9

7
,1

5
2

.0
0

Y
es

P
M

A
n

g
el

a 
A

h
sa

n
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 c
o

n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v

ic
es

2
/1

1
/2

0
2

1
6

/1
8

/2
0

2
1

M
a

rc
h

G
ar

tn
er

$
3

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

O
n

e 
(1

) 
li

ce
n

se
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 a
cc

es
s 

ad
v

is
o

r
3

/1
/2

0
2

1
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
2

S
H

I
$

3
3

,4
3

2
.7

9
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

o
-t

er
m

ed
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

al
l 

F
o

rt
in

et
-F

o
rt

ig
at

e 
se

cu
ri

ty
 a

p
p

li
an

ce
s

3
/1

5
/2

0
2

1
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

A
p

ri
l

C
it

ri
x

$
3

7
,3

5
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
C

it
ri

x
 l

ic
en

se
s

4
/2

/2
0

2
1

4
/1

/2
0

2
2

S
H

I
$

5
8

,4
6

9
.6

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

is
co

 S
M

A
R

T
n

et
 r

en
ew

al
4

/2
2

/2
0

2
1

4
/2

2
/2

0
2

2

T
W

E
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

$
7

3
,1

6
5

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

C
o

rt
ex

 X
D

R
 P

ro
 l

ic
en

se
s

4
/2

3
/2

0
2

1
4

/2
2

/2
0

2
2

P
re

si
d

io
$

4
7

,2
2

5
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

ec
u

ri
ty

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
4

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

4
/2

2
/2

0
2

2

M
a

y

E
n

ti
sy

s3
6

0
$

9
9

,9
9

9
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
X

i 
L

ea
p

 C
lo

u
d

 S
er

v
ic

es
 c

o
-t

er
m

ed
5

/2
6

/2
0

2
1

5
/2

6
/2

0
2

2

J
u

n
e

M
il

li
m

an
$

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
V

er
o

n
ic

a 
B

ar
k

er
A

ct
u

ar
ia

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 (

IB
N

P
)

6
/1

/2
0

2
1

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

D
el

l
$

6
2

,7
5

6
.6

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2

5
 D

el
l 

5
4

2
0

 L
ap

to
p

s 
an

d
 2

5
 d

o
ck

in
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
6

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

6
/2

3
/2

0
2

5

E
d

ri
g
n

to
n

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
$

9
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
V

er
o

n
ic

a 
B

ar
k

er
A

ct
u

ar
ia

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 (

R
D

T
, 

S
D

R
's

, 
ra

te
 a

n
al

y
si

s,
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 g

u
id

e)
6

/1
/2

0
2

1
5

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

P
re

si
d

io
$

8
0

,4
1

8
.8

9
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
N

o
d

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
to

 e
x

p
an

d
 R

u
b

ri
k

 b
ac

k
u

p
 a

n
d

 r
ec

o
v

er
y
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
6

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

6
/2

3
/2

0
2

4

E
n

ti
sy

s3
6

0
$

9
9

,4
0

0
.3

6
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
R

u
b

ri
k

 p
o

la
ri

s 
S

o
n

ar
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e
6

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

6
/2

3
/2

0
2

4KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

127 / 130



V
en

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g

et
ed

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

H
ea

d
S

er
v

ic
es

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 v
en

d
o

r 
w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
to

 K
H

S

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

D
a

te

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

D
a

te

J
u

ly

S
o

lu
ti

o
n

 B
en

ch
$

3
3

,8
1

4
.5

9
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

-b
as

ed
 l

ic
en

si
n

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

al
l 

M
-F

il
es

 l
ic

en
se

s
7

/2
4

/2
0

2
1

7
/2

3
/2

0
2

2

A
B

M
$

9
1

,8
5

4
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 f

o
r 

al
l 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

/1
/2

0
2

1
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

G
o

ld
en

 E
m

p
ir

e 
T

ra
n

si
t 

(G
E

T
)

$
5

3
,7

3
5

.7
5

Y
es

M
R

K
L

o
u

ie
 I

tu
rr

ir
ia

F
o

u
r 

(4
) 

K
in

g
 K

o
n

g
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
ad

v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
7

/1
5

/2
0

2
1

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

S
en

ti
n

el
$

4
0

,3
8

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
Ju

n
ip

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

s 
sw

it
ch

es
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
7

/1
/2

0
2

1
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

A
u

g
u

st

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

C
o

m
p

l
A

la
n

 A
v

er
y

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

(A
m

y
 K

ra
m

er
) 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 t
ea

m
8

/1
6

/2
0

2
1

1
1

/1
2

/2
0

2
1

C
o

n
te

x
t4

 H
ea

lt
h

ca
re

$
6

8
,6

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

C
P

T
 c

o
d

e 
se

t 
li

ce
n

se
s 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 C

P
T

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 A
M

A
8

/1
2

/2
0

2
1

8
/1

1
/2

0
2

2

D
el

l
$

5
3

,9
6

7
.2

2
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
F

if
ty

 (
5

0
) 

O
p

ti
P

le
x

 5
0

9
0

 M
ic

ro
 D

es
k

to
p

 w
it

h
 4

 y
ea

rs
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

8
/4

/2
0

2
1

8
/3

/2
0

2
5

W
it

tK
ie

ff
er

$
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
R

A
n

it
a 

M
ar

ti
n

R
ec

ru
it

m
en

t/
se

ar
ch

 o
f 

a 
n

ew
 C

E
O

 f
o

r 
K

H
S

8
/2

4
/2

0
2

1
8

/2
3

/2
0

2
2

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
8

6
,6

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

P
M

L
av

o
n

n
e 

B
an

k
s

T
em

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 I

n
te

ri
m

 S
en

io
r 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 f
o

r 
P

M
O

 d
ep

t
8

/1
6

/2
0

2
1

1
1

/1
9

/2
0

2
1

E
n

ti
sy

s3
6

0
$

8
3

,9
7

6
.6

6
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
R

u
b

ri
k

 b
ac

k
u

p
 a

n
d

 r
ec

o
v

er
y
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
e 

(1
) 

y
ea

r 
re

n
ew

al
8

/2
3

/2
0

2
1

8
/2

2
/2

0
2

2

T
o

ta
lM

ed
$

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
S

ta
ff

in
g
 s

er
v

ic
es

8
/1

4
/2

0
2

1
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
2

T
ri

Z
et

to
$

8
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o

b
in

 D
o

w
-M

o
ra

le
s

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
la

im
s 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

8
/2

8
/2

0
2

1
8

/2
7

/2
0

2
2

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$

9
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 c
o

n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v

ic
es

 f
o

r 
C

al
A

IM
8

/1
6

/2
0

2
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

T
P

x
$

4
3

,8
3

9
.3

6
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

IP
 C

lo
u

d
 N

et
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
D

R
 s

it
e

8
/1

2
/2

0
2

1
8

/1
1

/2
0

2
4

S
ep

te
m

b
er

T
h

e 
P

er
is

co
p

e 
G

ro
u

p
$

9
8

,8
8

0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o

ra
h

 M
u

rr
In

-h
o

m
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

v
is

it
s 

fo
r 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 o
f 

D
M

E
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
2

1
9

/2
4

/2
0

2
2

O
ct

o
b

er

A
B

M
$

9
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 f

o
r 

al
l 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

/1
/2

0
2

1
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

L
am

ar
$

3
2

,4
5

0
.0

0
Y

es
P

N
M

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
O

u
td

o
o

r 
ad

v
er

ti
se

m
en

t 
(2

3
 b

il
lb

o
ar

d
s)

 f
o

r 
C

O
V

ID
 V

ac
ci

n
at

io
n

 
1

0
/1

8
/2

0
2

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

N
o

v
em

b
er

T
Y

K
 L

au
n

ch
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

n
n

u
al

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

au
n

ch
 s

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
A

P
I 

M
an

ag
er

1
1

/1
2

/2
0

2
1

1
1

/1
2

/2
0

2
2

D
el

l
$

5
8

,8
6

3
.6

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2

5
 D

el
l 

5
4

2
0

 L
ap

to
p

s 
an

d
 2

5
 D

o
ck

in
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
1

1
/1

2
/2

0
2

1
1

1
/1

1
/2

0
2

5

P
ay

sc
al

e
$

5
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 s
tu

d
y
 a

n
d

 s
al

ar
y
 a

n
al

y
ti

cs
1

1
/2

4
/2

0
2

1
1

1
/2

3
/2

0
2

4

N
Y

M
I

$
3

9
,0

4
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

(1
5

0
) 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 N

y
m

i 
G

en
er

at
io

n
 3

 B
an

d
s 

co
-t

er
m

ed
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
2

1
9

/2
2

/2
0

2
2

D
el

l
$

5
4

,0
1

7
.0

3
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
5

0
 O

p
ti

P
le

x
1

1
/1

2
/2

0
2

1
1

1
/1

1
/2

0
2

5

E
n

ti
sy

s3
6

0
$

9
9

,9
9

9
.9

9
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
t.

 F
o

r 
N

u
ta

n
ix

 V
D

I 
C

lu
st

er
1

1
/4

/2
0

2
1

1
1

/1
/2

0
2

2

D
ec

em
b

er

S
H

I
$

4
7

,1
0

7
.2

2
Y

es
IT

 
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

(5
4

) 
V

m
w

ar
e 

li
ce

n
se

s 
re

n
ew

al
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

t.
1

2
/8

/2
0

2
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

D
ia

g
en

ix
$

3
4

,3
5

8
.4

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
D

ia
g
en

ix
 v

o
ic

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 N

u
an

ce
 S

p
ee

ch
 R

ec
o

g
n

it
io

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
t.

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
3

1
,9

2
0

.0
0

Y
es

P
M

O
L

av
o

n
n

e 
B

an
k

s
In

te
ri

m
 S

en
io

r 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

so
u

rc
e,

 K
ar

ie
 K

le
p

p
er

1
2

/1
/2

0
2

1
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

1KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

128 / 130



IT
EM

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
A

P
/E

X
P

B
U

D
G

ET
JA

N
FE

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G
SE

P
T

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

Y
TD

   
   

 T
O

TA
L

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

 

B
A

LA
N

C
E

#
P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e

1
P

ro
je

ct
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 

C
A

P
 

$
1

5
4

,5
6

2
$

0
$

0
$

1
8

,4
0

0
$

0
$

1
6

,0
0

0
$

4
3

,0
4

0
$

3
4

,4
4

0
$

1
7

,6
0

0
$

1
2

9
,4

8
0

$
2

5
,0

8
2

2
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
B

a
se

d
 O

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 R
ef

er
ra

l S
ys

te
m

 
C

A
P

 
$

3
5

9
,6

5
3

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
1

0
,9

2
5

$
5

5
,2

0
9

$
7

8
,5

5
6

$
7

9
,8

1
6

$
0

$
8

,1
5

0
$

3
5

,0
7

5
$

2
6

7
,7

3
1

$
9

1
,9

2
2

3
En

te
rp

ri
se

 L
o

g
g

in
g

 S
ys

te
m

C
A

P
$

3
3

3
,9

9
6

$
1

2
,0

3
6

$
1

5
,2

0
0

$
0

$
1

7
,6

0
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
1

4
,9

6
0

$
1

8
,4

8
0

$
1

8
,4

8
0

$
8

9
,9

6
0

$
1

8
6

,7
1

6
$

1
4

7
,2

8
0

4
In

te
ro

p
er

a
b

ili
ty

 
C

A
P

$
1

6
2

,0
4

4
$

4
,9

4
4

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
2

7
,7

2
0

$
1

6
,5

0
0

$
2

6
,4

0
0

$
2

7
,3

9
0

$
2

1
,7

8
0

$
1

2
4

,7
3

4
$

3
7

,3
1

0
5

En
te

rp
ri

se
 D

a
ta

 W
a

re
h

o
u

se
 S

ys
te

m
 

C
A

P
$

6
7

3
,5

5
3

$
8

7
,9

5
7

$
9

4
,9

3
2

$
1

0
4

,1
1

7
$

1
1

1
,3

6
4

$
8

6
,6

0
8

$
2

9
,0

4
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
7

3
,3

6
4

$
1

5
,5

5
2

$
6

0
2

,9
3

4
$

7
0

,6
1

9
6

M
a

jo
r 

O
rg

a
n

 T
ra

m
sp

la
n

ts
 

C
A

P
$

6
2

,0
0

0
$

0
$

1
7

,2
9

0
$

3
7

,8
0

0
$

0
$

0
$

5
5

,0
9

0
$

6
,9

1
0

7
En

h
a

n
ce

d
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

C
A

P
$

3
4

4
,0

0
0

$
0

$
1

7
,6

4
0

$
9

1
,9

3
8

$
5

6
,2

3
5

$
5

7
,1

2
0

$
2

2
2

,9
3

3
$

1
2

1
,0

6
7

8
St

a
ff

 A
u

g
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

EX
P

$
1

,9
1

8
,4

8
8

$
1

4
2

,5
4

3
$

1
4

3
,0

9
7

$
1

7
4

,9
9

4
$

1
5

6
,3

6
7

$
1

4
2

,0
9

2
$

1
6

6
,2

6
4

$
1

4
4

,1
9

9
$

1
5

4
,4

8
6

$
1

5
4

,5
3

6
$

1
4

5
,2

3
0

$
1

4
3

,6
0

0
$

1
,6

6
7

,4
0

8
$

2
5

1
,0

8
0

To
ta

ls
:

To
ta

ls
 

$
4

,0
0

8
,2

9
6

$
2

4
7

,4
8

0
$

2
5

3
,2

2
9

$
2

9
7

,5
1

1
$

2
8

5
,3

3
1

$
2

5
5

,6
2

5
$

2
9

3
,5

5
3

$
2

8
4

,9
1

5
$

3
1

8
,2

9
2

$
3

2
9

,1
5

4
$

3
2

8
,8

4
9

$
3

6
3

,0
8

7
$

3
,2

5
7

,0
2

6
$

7
5

1
,2

7
0

U
p

d
at

ed
 1

/1
8

/2
2

2
0

2
1

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, February 4, 2022

129 / 130




	KHS Finance Meeting of Feb. 4, 2022
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Minutes of Dec. 10, 2021
	Item 4 - Report on KHS Investment Portfolio for 4th Qtr. ending 12/31/21
	Item 5 - Report on 2021 Annual Review of KHS Investment Policy
	Item 6 - Report on 2021 Annual Travel Report
	Item 7 - Report on 2021 Annual Report of Disposed Assets
	Item 8 - Proposed Amendment to MCG  Agreement
	Item 9 - Proposed Agreement with Ceridian HCM
	Item 10 - Report on KHS Financial Statements for November 2021
	Item  11 - Report on Accounts Payables November 2021



